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&’——l tely-went-domnstairs snd-called Mesars 0“—
and Deputy Sheriffs, who were on duty, to my office, and asked
']D then a man was permitted to sit on the 6th floor with & machine gun
\0 when no one else, includine nyself, ever as mch as carried a pistol-

T T TTL mbove thé Tirst ~ -floor “in the jail' “The" “peason -for this. 48 that there ‘ar -~
%o ="~ “nevey more than two jallers on duty on the 6th floor at .any one tims,- As:- -
~:-  =tet-g yule there ere from 5 to 20 trusties going in and out of this office on
.0 . ‘the 6th floor. When meals are served all of ‘the ‘trusties enter 4n and out
<5 of the Jail through ‘this office. It is the only way that they cenget to
- 4he dummy elevator or to the passenger elevetor or to the freight elevetor,.
Meals are aerved at 7 AY, 12 noon and 5 m. : .

*After talking to the above namd deputies, we concluded 1t was a dangerous
arrangement to heve & men on the 6th floor with & machine gun, under these
I immediately went back up to the 6th floor end called Mr,
’l m who informed me at that time that he was a Special Agent
b o ) sion of Investigation, United States Depertment of Justice,
and esked him what were his instructions. He informed me that he was sent

down to the Dallas County Jail by his superior o ¢t as.a guard
over Harvey Bailey. At this time I suggested to that in view
of the fact that so many trusties had access to. q Te where he was.

located, that {n my opinion he should be stationed ox the first floor of the
jail as the main jail could not be approached other than from the entrance
to the jail on the first -floor,-which would indicate-that-a-guard would be

at a better ad ed at some strategic point oa the first floore
At my suggestion end I went down to the first floor end looked
over the guarters, out and observed the jail from different points

s w__‘_,_—_-.

for the purpose or determining how Bailey could be best protected if eny-
one attempted to forciedbly gain access, after which we determined that the -
most desireble position for a guard to occupy would be at the entrance to-
the corridor in which the elevator is located, -which opens out into the

main jail office at the first floor. :

(

! "At msuggestion b took the matter up with Mr. Natha:n, Lssistent

Dire vision of Investigation, United States Department of Justice,

vho .was at that time in the Dallas Division Office, who said thet it was up

i to m m where I thought best. I hung up the receiver., At this
time #formed me that 1t would be necessary for him to commnicate
with Br, Na efore he changed his tairs, which he did by tele-
phone. We both then went upstairs andm brought his sub-mechine

gun down to the first floor and a seat arranged for him on the first

floor at the position previously decided upon, I mey state here that Mr,
Fhitten heartily egreed with me that the new arrangement was more desireblee

R e e e e I

*Up to the making of this statement I do not know who made the errancements
for placing a federal guard over Harvey Bailey at the Dallas County Jaile

i s cemman.

remained in the position above described, according to
my best recollection, for a period of several nights end he then moved up to
tbe deck of the 6th floor knmown as 6-lf, outside of Harvey Bailey's celle
4

-41.
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dey relief also, of course, assumed the nmew position during nis
period of duty. The first time I noticed Mr. Whitten, the day guard, on 6-Y,

.. there was a table on which the machine gun was placed. ‘On whose instructicns

L g .

he was removed to 6-!! I am not {nformed, %} “f‘ = jT_' -

; :»-"The I'ederel Gua.rds remined 1n ﬂue new positio until w ved Harvey '
-Bailey up to the.death cell, After talking uth“w decided to ‘

. mow e Harvey Balley from the cell in the Northwes 6= to desth -
“:¢ell on the Northwest corner of the top of the jail, inesmuch as the deasth _ ..
cells on the Northwest cornmer are practically in ble endé are the only
cells to which we heve a solid steel door. mdiacuaed with me that
the lavatory up there was used by the negro e I told him to take the
negroes out of R-6 eand put them in the other five cells, and to lecve the door
to thet cell block open and not to go to R«6 to the lavatary, I might mentiem
- that there were also death cells located on the Northeast corner of -the top
floor of the building.and on account of the roof of the Hall of Records Builde -
ing being leveii’ with the ©th floor of the jail and more easily accessible
from the outside of the Jjail, I deemed it safer to use the Northwest death
I cell inasmuch as the only-building on that side is directly behind the jail
;o .and is only. t-o -stories high. 3

P o L RN . \_, . e

mformed me about 5 30 on the artenoon or Avgust 26 1933,

: e Federal-guards had been removed, --For.information, I my atate o

: here that during the time Bailey was confined in the Dalles County Jail

I hed two of my deputies on duty from 11l PM to 7 AN every nighte, These men
were placed in a dark room opening off the lobdy or the entrance to the jail
"and where & view of "the lobby of the jall was hede e

the same as she has dot;e for a number‘
e at Cary, Illinois, and left. .

*At ths close of school
-of years, took our two doys to
the boys thers with her mother My wife returned to. -
Dallas end inasmuch as the chil 1o school here, wy wife .
and I left Dalles londay worning, August B, 1933, at abat 5 o clock in my
car, and proceeded to Cery, I1l, The first night we stopped at Springrield,
Yissouri, in the Ben Milam Hotel, I left Soringfield, Missouri, 9:30 AM
, the next morning, Tuesdey, August 29, arrived at Lincoln, Illinois abo t 10 .
i PM that nighte W¥e stopped at the Commercial Hotel in Lincoln, I left Lincols
: the next morning - Wednesday, ayout 10: o'clock ené¢ arrived in Cary, Ill,,
ebout 2:30 that afternoon on August 30 I remmined at Cary, Ill.,, at my

tke house at Cary I.-received notice that a telephone: call from Dall-s had
‘come for me to the Cary Garage at Cary, Ill., not wme about 11: X,
Chicago time, that Bailey bad escaped, carrying with him. I im-
mediately telephoned into Chicago with & view o certeining what time a
train would leave there for Dallas and was informed the next train would be
245 P, I also ealled ebout -the -airplane-schedule and was -informed that ose.
left at 4:45 PM frow Chicago to Kansas City, end one left from Chicego at
11:30 P¥ for Kansas City with connections to Dalles. I was unable to secure
passage on the 11:30 plane but they assured me that I could have tremsportetio
i on the 4:45 which wauld arrive in Kansas City at 8:/PM end they would bhave &
reservation made from Kansas City to Dallas which would get into kansas City

42~

wife's simmer home until 12 O'clock kbnday, September 4, and while I'was at-—- - -
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at 2:55 AM, which I accepted. I accordingly drove the car.with my wife to
Chicago, left her there with the car which she drove to Dellas, end I took ,
- ._......a.--.-—-the -plane-at-Ghicago and -arrived &t Kansas City at’ ‘8¢ P, Inmsmuch-es there :

. '-___at the Eansas-City Police Station;':;'__,:;;-.._.,. TR
" ‘ o 4; PN b ",. e o ~
TR *In this connection, I talked to an employee at the airport wio t0ld ‘me be
17T _was a former City Police Officer and asked me.-if I wanted :
i - “to Detective vho knew of some of the activities of Baileye.
City ective on the Pawn Shop Detail of the Kansas City Police

: nt, came to the airport in hig d took me back to the Kansas City
Police Headguarters, I wit and the Chief of Police there about

‘tion, that when he at one errested Bailey, Bailey offered him $10,000

to turn him loose. I went with bte of the reporters to the office of - I

believe - the Kansas City Star, an afternoon paper, and talked to them and

. informed the newspaper men that upon my return to Dallas I would immediately
. start an investigation into Harvey Bailey's escape end cooperate in every

vey possible with the Federe.l Aut -orities. o 3 o

.4-\-',..‘

"Since my' return to Dallas I have tricd evary way humnly possible to en-
deavor to determine who was responsible for the escape of Harvey Beilg

S bt -and , -in- this cmnec..ion, ‘I eppeared before the Dalles Grand Jury end asked
them to conduct a Grand Jury investigation into the matter which, et my
o have been in

the Division of Investigation, United riment of Justice, Déllas,
Texas, and have furnished them with what informetion I hhve secured,
end intend to continue the investigetion wtil the mtter is cleared upe.

5o "I heve reed this statement over consisting of 6 peges, each of which pe.ge '
" has been initialed by me and the same is true."”

Witness b . '
Special Agents, Division of Investiceation,
nited States Department of Justice, Dallss, Texas.

. .
. > .
.

-7 biIC —— ' N ;
e LD Fneputy Sheriff, Dellas County, Texas,” mrnishes information
relative to finding two witnesses who purchased 12 .44 calidbre cartridges end three

back saw blades at J, E. Brower's Hardware Store et 831 Exposition Avenue, Dalles,
Texas, on September 2. 1933. A
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-’was no connecting plane for Ddallaes until S: E I epent the. intervening time

P
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Bai ley's activities, ané info s during the course of the conversa=-

reguest, has been conducting such inve
__comunicetion,_w_ith kr. Fo.Je Blake.anc -Special Agentsof b“IC -
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hereby mke the rollowing statement 1n ‘the n& "—-ot’ o
uty Sheriff, Dallas, Texas, to Special Agentsm R
Division of Investigation, U. 8. Department o :rd 5Y/ @

8, the same being made voluntarily. o N L

- - ; LID” :
"I reside atm Dallas, Texas, and am engaged 1n the hardware :
business. 1 -emplo y the firm or .T . H. Brower, 831 Exposition Avenue,
Dellas, Texas. : : :

"On or abont Sept. 18t or znd, 1933, on Friday or Saturday oorning, a man

whose -neme I do not know and who I never saw before to my best memory ceme

into the store at 831 Exposition Avenue and asked me for some shells - I do
not know whether or not he specified shells or pistol cartridges - I asked him -
what size he wanted and I think he enswered 44 calibre shells, (or he might

have volunteered the information that he wanted 44 calibre shells without be- . .
ing asked) and I showed Lim some 44 specials. He stated that they were too

longe I then showed him some 44 calibre Winchester Colt Cartridges, and he

said that they were the right size; that he would teke a dozen-of -them. He g

then asked me about buying some hack saws. I esked him what size blades he

wanteds He stated that he just w:nted ordinery blades. I then informed him
that we hed 8", 10" and 12" blades. I then showed him some 8" blades, which
.had 18 teeth to ths .inch, --He asked -me -what - they were worth, ené I’ inrormed

him that they were 5¢ & piece, He stated that he would teke three, He then .
gave me $1.00 in currency, and I took out 65¢ end returned -him 35¢ in chenge., .

"*The above referred to varty app ared ‘to be eabout 50 yeers of age end .
8lightly above medium heighte I am unadble to give en accurate estimate of .

his weight, but he appeared to be of medium builds He had his hat cn, but

his hair appeared to be gray around the edges, I cannot say what color H s

eyes were, but I wuld state that he seemed to be a brunette tyre. He had

on a light colored shirt and a 1li:bt colored felt hat of the average shape,

the exact color of which I em unable to state. I did not observe his

trousers because the show case was in the way.

"This morning, Sept. 13, 1933, while sitting on the steps at the entrance
to the County Jail lobby, Dallas, Texas, above referred to individual,

vhom I have since n told is Jeack Beval, came into the jeil in company with
~..some mamn, -known -to end was identified by me as being the same
individual, to my b » &8 the one who purchesed the shells end hack

saw blades above referred to, Howsver, I can bnot positively identify him
until I see him with the eame hat on that he wore while at the store where I.
...Qm employed,- - e m—m s mme i e e o : ’

[
!

"] have read sbove statement, and seme is true."”

- otcoe) R 5
Witnesses:
— # Speciel Agents, Division of Investigation,
b—]C tates Department of Justiee, Dallas, Texas.,
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"'nallaa , Texas,

’j B‘)C

_Sept. 13, 1033, . - -

following voluntary statement to Speoial Agnte
of the Division of Investigetion, United States
ut any-throats*or i:romisea-or.hopo of reward. ——

ROl

“'I rosido ntmﬁuha Tems and at *the present timo em --——
) employed @s @ service man Drive It Servioe, Inc., 1502 Commerce St.,
Dallas, fozna. I went to work for nthis company the -18th of October, 1932. o

I went to the 8th grade in-

se a farm and until 1925 worked on
a farmm, I married g Tishomingo, Okla., on October 19, 1022,
I have a little girl, d and a little boy 5 years of age., 1 left
Oklehoma February 20, 1930 for Texas. After I arrived at Dallas, Texas I
obtained employment ae manager of a service station and tourist camp outside
Dallas City limits, about one quarter of a mile north of the MKT Reklraod ) -
on highway 6 and 75, leading North out of Dalless I went to Arizopa, eand .-~
worked on an Indian Reservation at Saxitone, Arizona for about 5 monthse I
might state that I em one-eighth Chickesaw indian. After that I returned to -
Dallaa, and got employment uth the U Drive it Service, Inc, o

"I was born at Emit, Oklahoma
the Emit, Oklehoma

"On Saturday, September 2, 1033, ebout 10 A“ T went to' the J. H. Brower Hard-
ware Store located at 831 Exposition Street, Dellaes, Texas to purchase some
sand-paper and.a -screw driver..-4A men walked into the store. just ahead of me,

He is described as ebout 48 to 49 years of age, 6 feet or 6 feet ome inch tall,
ebout 175 lbs., grey hair, brown eyes, with & slim narrow face, long thin nose,
.xuddy complexion, looked to be somewhat tenned from working out-doors, He had

on a light blue and white pants which appeared dirty, a light colored cream shirt,:
a light grey or cream old dirty felt hat, with a two or two and .three quarter -

inch brim, which was turned down in the front. This man walked to :
end he asked the man behind the coun later learned to b_em
.whether he had any 44 pistol shells .“ud I think so I wili see,

” gpenod a box ebout half full comaining olt shells made by Winchester Arms :
Oe .o . .. .

*The men looked nt_ane 5 cartridges and then asked if ﬂhad any
Smith Y replied that this was the only shells that he
had,. :34:94: BV this was a kind of an odd calidber end they did not
sell vgex many of these, The man:- says these will -do, and asked what they were

replied 50 or 55 cents per dozen. The man says well give me
a dozen. put the shells in a peper s what elees The
man then s&ys Lave you any eight inch hack saws, Metated yes I think
80 and I not he hack-saws were right near wh iton was kept on &
shelf, ﬂ first .got down a box of 10 inch blades, The man looked at
them an won't do as he had : t inch blades as his frame would
not teke longer than an 8 inch blade, m@t out a box containing 8
inch hack saw blades, The man looked a said he wanted as fine e teeth
as he could get. #machedﬁack an--got -the other -box -of- 8 inch blades
they were eourser an the first box he got downy Th ookeé at them
ard asked what they were worth, I don't remember what asked for the

blades., The man purchased 3 of these blades and gave a one dller
bill from which he received some change. .

=45=
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... be would talk to

’ _':;'I mde nwy pumhase or ‘some sandpepeu.- and a scre' driver and 'ent out of the DA

' " *After p\n'chasing the 44 shells and 3 hack saw blades the man went out of the

store. I don't recall what direction he went, I might state that I was stende

. --j* -~ ing-close %o this man waiting.my turn to be waited on, end I could smell

liquor on the man's breath, However this .was not noticeable, and one carld mt

~ i <

store. got into my model T Fozﬂ and returned te n;y home. TR
*"Monday morning, September 4, 1933, about 9 AM, ‘a boy came past the place

where I worked shouting Extra - Bajiley esceped from the County Jailes I bought

a paper, I continued to follow the newspaper accounts end the next day or two

I learned that Bailey had used a .44 calidber pistol in meking his escape after
sawing the bars of the jaile I then recalled the man buying the hack saw

blades and 44 calibre shells at Brower's.Hardware Store, I went back to Brower's

Hardware S dey or 'l‘hnreday arter the escape, viz.: September 6 or
7, end saw ge the men who e shells and blades was not
in at the time, ] to ask if be re elling

p B _A ay .

8
some 44 :calibre g ¢k saws Sa efore to-e m.%lﬁ me
when he came back to the store. 1 om and

again returned tg e on Monday, September 11, 1933, While

I was tall came in, and he and I talked about the
matter. - - 804d the dozen 44 calidre shells and the

3 hack sa¥ 8des 1o the man already described in this statement, He told me

that he did not k-iow the man's name end delieved he never :sew him before, I

- was trying-to find out whether the man lived in Delles, because I had never sean

him before.
' L) & o mention ebove that when the man asked for 44 'calibie shells Do,
< first showed him some long’ special shell.., thich he said wouldn't do
AR ng ror the short shellse ... ..

"Besides b 8 telked about the hack sav blades
end shel , & ne or of mine who works on East Grand end the
street (unknown/) on t ne goes Northeast. In talking about the

Harvey Bailey escape with m, he remaerked don't you think it is an inside
job, and I said I didn't t 80 beceuse I saw a man, who did not léok like am

officer buy some shells 44 calibre end hack sew blades at Brower's Hardware Store.

* "Depu s making inquiry about me .to and at his re-
guest self went to the criminal:’cour this mrning -
pte where I positively identified the man who purchased the .

4 calibre ‘shells and the 3 hack saw bledes, and whom I have since been
told is Jack Beval, There is no question about this man's identity. When I
sa¥ him this morning he had his hat off, end his hair was greyer than it appesred
when I-saw-him-at Brower's Hardware Store with his hat on. .

' [N

=46
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*I have recd this statement over eonaisting of two pages, ech of which has
heen.initiahd-bym -and sy {t-is all-txrve." -

. m LiC
o «uem)—m

3 —'ro—q-—.—a—qr—r-—--_—q- o s

= s :1 ; Tﬁm. .".'_ T T A __".-
Special Agent s, Division of Investisation, o
. - tatea Dcpartment or J’u.tiee. Dallaa, Tex:as. o

- .._\'.;." - . . . . . X .

. "Dalles, Texas,
Septe 14, 1933,

C bID

*T em at present cmrined in ‘the Dallaa county J’ail on an aggravated as-
sasult charge, I was convicted on June 14, 1953, end -sentenced to one year
end coste I have been a trus'ty ror about one month and one halt o tvo

. '-months.

following voluntary statanent to Speciel
Division of Investisation, United ‘
0:&30

"On the seme night of the day Harvey Bailey escaped, Mr. Tom Kanion ep-

Rt proached me in the kitchen and asked me if I had any money for cigarettes.
I told him that I 444 not have any at that time, Ke then seid, "Teke this™,
and threw me 50 centses Then next night he called me over to the side in

- - en and geid,-"I want to talk to- you' sked me what Shates
\ and were saying a s that wag trying to 1ay
p1C bre him, and he hed teh his step, &s -
b’?D At this started to telking a little too |

he (Manion)would ki1l him,. .
loué and he, (Manion) called me down, stating that the matter was between o
bim end myself, and he did not want the .others over there to heer us, at -

‘which time he motioned towards the prismers in ArYe n told
me to get around close and try to f£ind out what and were
saying about him; that, if I would help him, may uld .

He called me off again on the next Wednesday night and asked me what I
found oute I told him that I had not been able to find out anything, since
which time he has not agein epproached me about the matter, except that on
"the Sunday night after that he mentioned to me that he did not think
Bajley liked him as ho would not have anything to say to Batley, or to be

more exact in the wording of Manicn's stetement, I think he said, "Bailey
. don't like. me very xnuch, as I don't talk to him mch. . .

-
.

"I have road the above atatemnt nnd same is true.”

I B1C (stgnea) — 55
“and“ Special hgents, Division of Investigation,
nited Steies Department of Justice, Dallaes, Texes.

biC

4=
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_*Dgllas, Texss,—

biC bib | b—)C. 5eptembor 14, 1933..- -

no'ing atatommt to Specml
‘-mtiam'vt'lnvostigatmn, Unlted s
d umo 1a beins nade vol- -

"At the pruent time I n confinod 1n theDallas Oounty :rail on a’ charge
‘of forgery, uaitine trial. I was camitted on July 18, 1933, and have

been & trusty in ssid matitutlm with tho axception of a few daya since
Wcomittal. e . ,x_; R

*I have no peraonal knovledge of aignificance nlative to the jail breek’
of Harvey Balley, es I was in the kttehen and 1t wes an orer when I
learned about the break. . i' o - 3 . .
"Honrver, I may state here for what 11; is mrth that M.r. Tan llanion, vho .
was in the habdit of visiting me during the night defore said dbresk, bas
since made reference to the metter on his visits on several occasions. - On
the first visit to me.since ths jail break, he asked me whether I hed heard
-his neme mentioned in connection with the break. -Itold him no, BHe then -
.said, "Are you sure that you heve not heard my name mentioned in the jail
by any of the officers or have not hsard any of the inmates talking about.-

..:. me?" .1 snswered,-«-*No,Tam < I-have not heard anyone talking about you at

b : - ’
—M'“Speciai Agente, Division of Investigati,

all." He then seid, "What would you do, if you were in my shoes now?"

I then answered that I would go to the man who hired me and, if I hed any-
thing on my mind, I would ley my cerds right on the table, --He then walked
orf without saying enything more. On eanother occasion he questioned me egain

_--__,,

as to whether I had heard anyone talking.about him, stating thet the people . .

on the outside were mentioning his name guite freely and that he thought,

: or was quite certain, that people on the inside als were. . He then went

,on to eay tha.t he was working with a man 1n vhan he had no. conridence.-—-* I

"On ‘both of- the above occaaions he advisod me that he was innocent or being
eonnected in any way with the escape of Bailey. and that he had at all
times done his duty es a jailer here, -

*I have read the above statement, end same is true.”
: b"lC

(et — Bis -

cw e

ates Department of Juetice, Dalias, Texas.
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" '“.*I now reside et Mesquite, R.F.D. £1, Dallas, Texes, .I have been &= . e
ployed as a deputy sheriff of Dallas County, Texas since Jemuary 1, 193,

acting in the capecity of jailer, end my hours of duty ere from 10 PM to

.6 AM, said duty being confined to the jail office where prisoners are

booked, : ' . :

*]I have no information which I regard as significant relative to the jail
break of Harvey Bailey, other than the fact that about four or five days
" before the jail bdresk of Bailey, Mr. Tom Menion, Deputy Jailer, approached
me in the jail office, and made inquiry as to which lkeys opened the door .
with the bars to it, the main door, and the s0lid steel door to the .
‘alleyway at the rear.of the jail, also if the seme key fit the steel ~~ .
door that £it ths main door, and how both lkeys were numbered, I told him -
that the keys had no numbers, and he suggested that I put them doth to-
gother separate from the other keys s they would not be mixed up in the
...—w-.-8vent I wanted $t0 open both doors real quicke —I told him'that I did nc:
think it was necessary to put them together because I knew each key, but
that I would snap the key up on the ring above the other keys so es to dis=-
tinguish it, the steel door ksy, from the others.,.. I did this-in his pres-
cem—-—-——ance, He watchsd me €o it, and safd that that was all right,

*Er, Manfon elso mentioned the fact to me several times that Bailey is
i a dangerous man, and stated on one ogcasion that if he got out of this
1 -wjail he would not go out on our shift, I remarked that he mght be a — —
.2 .“dangerous man but that I did not t!.gure that he had any chance to get out
on any shift. He then said you cen't ever tell, as some of
mighty carelesse In this connection, he suggestéd that
mighty careless and that I should go up with him when hs gave
lunch. He also stated that Bailey might saw out

wes
ey ais
s cell and be in the

" end cell of the corridor of the death ce en came in to dbring \
hig Iunch, in which event he could cover w gun and bring
him on down, then cover him, Manion, with and make him open the b_)C
door to the 6th floor office. He also mentioned the idea that Bailey :
.. might throw a string down to the strect below and, in this manner, obtain 571)

@ g or some other-object to effect his escape,

. "For information, I might al® mention here that cm of Septe
4, 1933, the date of Bailey's escape, I went up uthm to carry

Bailey some lunch ebout 2: AN, Bailey was reading at. 8 o ¥We did

iy cemmeen - -0t nOtice anything irregular at this tims. I did not observe the bars to

Bailey's cell very closely, but I did notice that they were all in place
at that time,
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*Da)las, Texas,
Sept. 16, 1933,

voluntary atatenent to Specianl
b’[’_&gents dmniﬂaion of Investigation, United
States partmnent of ’ 'I‘exaa, without eny threat s, prunises

_or hope of reward:

Ja T

. B]C'/ "y fo PIRTI o ornia - that 13 nwmother and step- . .
v, AN i father, Since 1922 I have been in Texas and
b 71 Oklabom8, 1 was €O ' ellas County"Jail, Dallas; Texss, on ™

Jamary 31, 193 under the neme of K. C. Norris, on a cbarge of durglary, .

e ON :hich.charga I was tried.and convicted end sentenced to two years in
the Texas State Penitentiary et Huntsville, Texes. Pend ing my removel to

the penitentiary I hew been acting as a tmsty since March 10, 1953, In

this capacity I have been doing bookkeeping and clerical work on the 6th

-+ --f£300T of the jail, .and .in this respect have _charge of filing all State . ... ..
and Federal Passes issued to visitors, Such passes are teken by & Deputy ..
Sheriff on the Gth floor end efter emination, banded to me for tiling pur=

l
f poses. . e U g

. Vomop the morning of September 4, 1933, when Ha'rvey Bailey eacaped"trcn
; the County Jail, I was at that time eating my breakfaste I do not know

how he esceped and can furnish no 1nromation in regard to the esceape.

*On the sames morning I recall that the Federal men were meking an in-

vestigation of the escape, In this connection, I remember theat one of the

Jail officials came down to my desk on the 6th floor and requested that

I give him all passes isswd for Harvey Bafley, .I got all the Federal

Passes issued during Bailey's confinement in

the went through
. an attormmey, . .
- one dated August 26, .and the other August 30, e time I turned

them thoroughly, finding two passes issued t

over to the jail officiel, four other Federal Passes -~ three of which
woere issued to visitors to 1nterview R, G. Shan.on, and one marked k

i . :
e e il

R. G. Shan:.on familye 1l pass authorized by telephone and
f initialed {who 1s » to allow an ettorney,
-~ -0 868 R.- on, - T - 4the Federal ¢t were on Tiles
Later, Special Agent, United Stetes Division of Investig~

ther
led

tion, 6th floor and again requested me to ma
to determine whether or not there was a pass issued to
on September 1, 1933. I egain made & cirefu} ssaxch
any such passe

«eDe
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tion that three or four days before Baﬂey's escape
ceme to my desk and said, do you have a pass

for sece Bafley?" I said, "Yedy" *, and made & motion
~88 1 m . I took the Passes down end started to look ° . _ . ..
““through them, ‘Deputy Jeiler, said, "I ¢ what you R
_-want from soms. e —1-on't kno w who -1t was,e went to -— -5

? ’ : -
the jail, cams back in & few minutes, time spoke
end I had not finished looking through the 'Passes.
8a81d PThat is 0.K,, I have found eall I want to know". I ¢h .
ny Passes back-up and filed-then away, --I Yuter leamed tha o
got sane information fram a Federal Prisoner name _

“On September 16, 1933, A Federal . ' ' 2 Yarshal's
Office, dated September 1, 1933, to d for
i{nterview with Earvey Bailey, was e 6d to ma, - Friol’ p er 14,

1933, I never saw this pass befores

"\ few days before Septamber 14, lQSS,MDeputy Sherift
- and Bookkeeper at the jail, czme’'up to on the floor and asked
.- me where the Passes were which were issued by the Feleral Government dur-

. ing Bafley's time in jeil, ani he said "For my own curiosity I want to

(o] er the list of paseses to see if I can't find a pass issued to .
for interview with Harvey Bailey. I got all my Passes end handed
*0 Mr, Pecples, and he sat down .in. my chair.and looked through the Co
Passes, "Well, he sai 0 y people have been bothering me about a
certain pass issued to for interview with Bailey, I just want to

satisfy my owm curiosi h a Pass might bave been overlooked." .
I was present &ll the tims, &and did not £ind the Pass in ques- '~

) tion.

*Dyripo ernoon of September 14, 19033, Special AgentssF
_and of the Division of Investigetion, United 8 —— -

and asked me

ice, were on the 6th floor of the
talk to

I noticed Special Agent
brought Federal Frison hed same
asked to see if th a Pass issued

a Federal Prisoner, ZAfter Agents
T of the jail end went down the elevator,

the same dunch of passes,
lo for a Federal to interview Federal Prisoner
ﬁ ¥hile I opensd these Passes, P, :
to ms this mornming, issued to

88 -
Sept. lst for en interview with 6y , oute t up,
unfolded it and said 4t looks like somemore inside work, as it really swr-
ecause I went through t 8 before, a couple of times;
went through them, and dvised me he carefully went
86 pam to Capt, *I expect you hed better
turn that over to ecause en questioning me a number
of times about t 85." bid not say en put
got on the elevator and went down., A few minutes later Capt came
to the dining room, I picked up the pass and said "Look here ound®

out of the office
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. Idi4. T went on with my %

R Y -

B st oW e e eukb

Don't_you think you-had -better-turn-thisover—to o _"'
} up while I was st e pass to

and -

my handed
~~He -got "on the slevator &nd went" dcnn. Captain . '
for a minute while I showed him shere I found . .._-._..-,-'—
s."“!'his 13 “the 1ut I‘hoaril of the pass' ek R ; e S

-~ “ ...4 e

"I do not know nore thia pass eame rran and 54 have no knotledge as to who -
pleced it in the bunch of pasees, and I definitely state that I did not file -

“—this pass away; that when I saw it fall out of the bunch of passes this was -

the first I saw that pass, The six jailers on the different shifts,
Captaid and other employees of the jail as well as trusties,

have acc the desk where the passes ere filed away, and it is possibh
that this pass was sli.pped 1n unong tho bunch of paases filed dm-ing my

abauce. - e ST S
]

"As I stated bafore I do not lmow anything about the plana thet’ might have
been made in connection with Harvey Bailey's escapes If I had such 1ntom--,
tion I would gladly give it to the Government because since Bailey's escape

£ the trusties have been ‘deprived of certain privileges, ani trusties ... RS

(particulerly myself) have been placed under suspicion, princippily

because I did some entertaining around the jail end I went up to Bailey's " .
death coll on several oqcaai_ons end played for hime . _.ciecic i le oliliociedm
"When Bailey was in R-6-}
in which I worked,

- the Mcony cell - overlooking the office

el Agent, Division of Investiegation, __. _. ..

; heard ne enterteining
in front of L-1, close to my desk one alternoon., ¥hen I ceme thiough
the office with my guitar aaked me to pley & number or two, which
: epd g few days leter Bal ley was moved . )

up to the death eells Ome arternoon » ¥ho was guerding Bafley, .. -
.eeme ffice on-some dusiness, BWPPLU BL my desk in the presence of .-
Cept end said, *Norris, why don't you bring your guitar and play for
Baile me sometime?" I said, "With your perniasion I will be glad to."
He said, "Sure. come up any time. ) ,

*In the past I’ hava been pe.rmitted to o to different parta of the

Jeil, and felt as long as he was up there there would be no it s0
the. next evening ahortly after 63 o'clock I said to Captﬂ "I
believe I will go end play & while for Bafley." nmate in

the County J barbar - and I went up. to the deat: cell

whemﬁ o He sakime.as I came at the door; I hollered

first im who I was and he said: "Well, that is fine, come on.* -
and I went in and stood at the opposite end of the corridor fro .

vhich Bailey was confined, end stood next to the chair ofwo

I played e couple of mumbers; Bailey seemed - to ‘be pleased.end re o 7. Y

sing *Birminghem Jail'. -Vhile T wes rleying & negro trusty stend ing there

among severel other trusties who had gathered .inside the outer run-eround of

ths death cells, tried to dance & few stepse There is no lavetory or bath
in the department vhere the negro trusties sleep, so thay, were allowed to

@53



,‘ . N

L)
o2

i

R S

A AU B Fas te Yot mam A = s O o e e b et - -
T e e o - s R S
oI S s St e e

e e el sa ..
DU 3 I . : SN A o . R
N A EAC R S e

U - 9)

SO N Y L 30

) . ) ' )
come up om this death cell deck to use the ‘lavatory and bath, While I wes

singing -severel -of them-c&ue _ r_end lavatorys
s, about S0 minutes, end relief ceme on duty -
’ I was the guita e the negro danced, end whan

I came down from the death cell with

o~ e W e ——— vt e s _ . .
' Send - R i TR}
n L

1t

- 2A few days later Dagu"tment ‘0f Justice men were moved fram-guard = ... oo

" about Lst £6, 1955 -=-end as 4t wae my-eustom on various occasioms o e .

=~ ... . the rounds with the night ceptain check up ca the men, we looked imto - -.
.. .7 Bailey's cell to #ee ho¥ he was.: From the far end of the carridor Bailey i iUeg
Y eaid},ﬁello. guitar picker, why &n't you come some timé end play .
" “me & tune?" <Nothing more wag said then sxcept mid, "Fell, we will "= = .-

come up sometims and play for you, it is too le lghte® The mext night - ~*
a8 near as I can remember -

Vonday or Tuesday before Bailey's escepe,

“said, *Came on Norris, get your guitar, let's go up and play Bailey a

. es." It was ebout 7: o'clock in the evening end-we pleyed abart 20 — -~
minutes, At that time the inner run-sround in the corridor where L ]

., cell was, was locked, I stood with my foot on the bench that Cept. wes
sitting on in the outer end of the corridor directly in front of: Ba

. eell. At that time he also requested ‘Birminghem Jailt. That was ell that
he seid, He asked me what I was in for end I told him, ot

o ﬂ nigzlit.lbef';m Bailey's escape, I went up egain with Captie

< about 7: PM, end played about 15 minutes, stending in the-outer .
r of the run-sround of Bailey's cell, directly in frant. We then cere

directly downstairse

e s e St 000 )
—— conmme O WS e R

-' ' ' I.-A- vae e
A :ﬂ(' *I have no personal knowledge of any significence regarding the man-
per in which the sews and gun were smuggled imto Harvey Bailey's cell with
™ “which he effectsd his -escepe . -However my-t»ge..»sonal opinion is that it wes en _,
inside job end like meny othe s, susect the Deputy Jailer - Mr. Thomas L. L
_ Manion, on account of his deperture from his usually strict inspection of -
. - yarious cell bars for indications that they hed been saweds The first two
) or three nights after the Federal Guaxd was removed, Mr. Manion was particuler
. ——_sbout-having someone sccompany -him to check Bailey in. Ee.was also particular .
. -'that the guerd who relieved him accompenied him up to Bailey's cell in the morn- .
ings to see that Befley was there end everything was O.K. However the last
three or four nights preceding Bailey's escepe he was not particular ebout
checking Bailey over to his ef, but on the morning of Bailey's escape -
I under rom Captein - Mr, Manion was unusually persistent for
Ceptain to ge an 0 Bailey's cell end upon arrival at Bailey's
cell te to crawl up Bailey's cell end exsmire thingse.
Capte said oming down from the top of the cage, he-¥alked around
in th r corridor of the death cell end he said he thought he saw a towel
hanging on the bars but he was not sures, Also, that Ceptain Lanion was enxious
to leave the death 6ell and did mot fool sround and exemine the bars as was
‘his usuml custap. Ceptain Manjon also made & remark-at ‘bhe time that they re-
K moved the Federsl Guards that they could run the County Jail ¥ithout the es-
o sistance of the Govermmsnt., His attitude indicated he wes somewhat relieveds
WD~ mionne .- During - the-conversation with.several . trusties and myself, after Bailey's escape,

©
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Mr, Msnion maéa the statement he respected Bailey; that he was a man to be—
" respected.

SRR Coire v om v g e o

TUTFT wI might aleo state here st varianee with Mr, Manion's usualTéusteam "I rmwe-s
TTT T T 7of taking his coat off-when he first ceme into_the office to relieve the 7
~.. 7 guerds on duty a few nights before Bailey's escepe and two nights priar to ~—-
%77 his escape, he kept his coat on in the office for quite a few minutes -~ at any
_ rate for ebout 10 minutes, ‘until I left, I 41d not think enything about this
at the time but since Bailey's escape it has struck me as being peculier.

*T might also state here that for a period of ebout e week prior to
Bailey's escape, r. Manion would arrive about an hour early end let one
Jailer go one night and one the next, Upon his arrival the jailer due to go off
duty was generally in the office on the 6th floor and <the other jailer on duty-
was generally meking his rounds, and would f£ind Ar. Manion 4in the ocffice
. upon his retuwrn. I will state here for infomation, that my office hours
- are from 7: in the morning until 10: PM; that I stayed on duty es & rule
until 10: 00 PM to0 make sure that the count is corrects Count of the prie.
soners is usually finished between 8:30 and 9: FiM. I 414 not stay around the
‘office after Mr. Manion and his partner ceame on unless I was particularly .:-.
requested to do so. o o T e e e T e el

- "~*In-eddition-to my-sentends.of .two years to the Texas State Penitentiary
at Huntsville, Texas, referred to ebove, I have also had three prior penis -
tentiary sentences, heving served time in the United States Penitentiary
.=w:... 8t Leavenworth, Kansas; the Oklshame State Penitentiery at licAlester, Okla.,
end the Texas State Penitentiary at Huntsville, TexeSe — ... .. _.__.__ . _ —

--."I have read the sbove stetement conisisting of 5 pages each page having .
been initialed by me, mnd the seme’ 16 true.* .- - . ! e T

(signed) CE4LS. AYSRS,,
" alias Nelson C. Norrise.

w, end w Special Agants, Division of Investigaties,
— a
vic

tes Department of Justice, Dalles, Texas,

‘ Attention is invited to the fact that the evidence which was develope:— .- ...
~ against Thamas L. lanion during the course of this investigation, is supported by -
verious statements made by him to Deputy Jailers and inmates of the jail before and
subsequent to the escape of Harvey Bailey on September 4, 1833, It will elso de
noted that another matter of significance is the fact that Menion epparently ende2w:
"t0 establish the belief that he was particularly afraid of the possible escepe of
Harvey Bailey, and indicated that he was taking no chances in thet ccmnection. ~ He
made significant remarks, as reflected in statements quoted above, and his gctions
were designed to mislead his fellow deputies and other persons who observed such

actions; whereas, he was apparently, as the evidence developed ind Jottd
Bailey's release during that time, . eloped indicates, p. ng
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Inaunuoh as evidence ‘adduced thus fer strongly involves Thomss L.
Jlanion. end.the.fact that §nforme tion hes been received from verious sources éuring
2 *the course of the investigation to the orroot that Menion has @ qus st fcrable “repute-
;_'. _tion in Dallas on_sccount of politicel asctivities - being generelly known &8s &8
~Igo-between, fixer end grafter - end. for which reesans he failed to the
position of Deputy Prohibition Administretor in this -district S
. Personnel Exesminer, assigned to the Prohibition Department, Di igatior
" Post Office Buillding, Dallas, Texas, wes interviewed, and advised thet Thomas L.
Manion was investigated for Deputy Prohibition A&niniatrator and Senior Prohibition
Investigator at Dalles, over two years ago, end failed to q\aliry%
regarding investigation of Mr., Manion is on file in the office of
District Managar. lOth United States Civil Service District New Orlie 3 Y

In view of the ract that ¥r, l!anion made the application, abore refer:
to. ror a position in the Prohidition Depertment, the infomatfon developed during
investigation of him at that time, deemed of interest to this investigation, will %
be obtained i‘ran the Diviaion at Yaaahington. .

L SRR The facts in this case were prosentod to Assistent United States. .
Attorney, Joe Jones, who authorized the issuance of complaint against Thomas L. -
Manion and Grover c. Bevill. ‘

.

[ERIPEP e ® seiiva dmil. . meeme cemant. m— ale. R

On September 15, 193 ’ comolaints were filed before United States
*--  Commissioner Lee R. Smith at Dallas Texas, charging Thamas L. Manion on or about

- .the 4th day of September, 1933, at Da.llaa Tems, did in violation of Section 24,
Title 18, U.8.C., 4id unlawfull ter{ly suffer Harvey Bailey, & prisoner
then and there in custody of“ United States larshel for the Northem '
District of Texas, to escape, rover C. Bevill, elias Jack Beval, .on or ebout-
the 4th dey of September, Bt: Dallas, Section 246, 'I‘itle 18, U.SeCo,
unlawfully rescue from the custody orm‘mmd States-uarslnl for the ..
Northern Distriet of Texas, one Barvey ’ {scner, then and there being held
on warrant issued under the lLaws of the United States; end 444 then and there aid,
sbet and assist the said BHarvey Bailey in escaping from the custody of such officere

. - On Septeambder 15, 1933. Thoames and Crover C. Bevill were
taken into custody by United States Marsiel, end the same day brought
before United States Commissioner, Lee R. Smith, & time they weived hearing
and, in default of bonds of $10,000,00 oach, were comnitted to the Dallee County

- J’ail pending action of the Grand J’ury convening at Dallaa, Texsas.

Thcnas I.. llanion, npon interview at the Danas Division Office,
mphatieally denied any knowledge in connection with the release of Harvey Balleye

Grover C, Bevill, upon interview at tde Dallas Diviaion orfice,
“"likewise, denied eny complicity in the release of Harvey -Bailey. However, 82 -
unsigned statement in this connection was obtained from Bevill as follows:
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*Dallas, Texas,
. -'V-‘r\-—«-a., PR S B YRS, T, e e :“.—'.";-':"::

PG TR S T : ol s "fn' T R . 'T?'.—_mto 16. 1933. A '

e T LT s T L.

s - . RN

.”; ' 'I, GROVER c. BEVII.I., 1n the preaence of Sheurifr of E

: - $ e ty, following voluntary statement to Special Agents
Sy b"]C Division of Investigation, United States Depart-
-ment of J’ustiee, ‘Texas, because seame is true, efter first having been -

informed that this statanent my be used as ovidenco in any court of eoumon-

Jurisdiction: - . . P ]
ot Dallas, Temm
N where I operate a grocery and me ©88, o
oM 49 a1 wes porn at Horse Creek, Brown County, Texss, in 1884,
I havo resided in the City of Dallas, Texas ebout 21 years. . When I first ceme
to Dallass I worked for the City of Dalles, being so employed for four or five

years operating a steam roller on the .streets, since which time I have en-
_;gaged in the butchecr and cattle business practicany an the time up to date.

Catit,

"I ha:ve known Mr. Thomaa L. Manion ror 12 or 15 years, some or the time be-
ing asmociated with him in connection with his politicel activities, and
‘have aleo assisted him while he was-investigating -the Nick Raspaskuy Murder

,.- Case. Our personal relations have always been very friendly. On numerous
! C/ occasions he has recuested me to drive him to certain pleces in my cear, wiich
... 1 did, in viev of our friendship enc the fact he was unable to drive & cers.

*Either the Sundey before Lator Day - September S - or the Sunday prior to that’
date, ¥r. Manjon requested me to drive him out inmto the country 16 or 20 miles’
from Dalles., We left Dallas somevhere between four and five PM ard from iire
. Manion's houae we drove out to a little town Northeast of Elam, the o
which I ct, where Mr. Manion stopped &t the home of am
There were three or four women there and some ¢
ede Immedistely after we stopped Mr, Manion i{nstructed
. me to go dovm to a shed in the house and see what was in it, which I did, anmd
. upon my return I reported to him that same contained some empty fruit Jjars, .
empty whiskey bottles, mattress and bed and something thet looked like a cemp~
ing outfite At this time the man above referred to was seen by me for the first
time, I talked to this man a short time and Mr. Manion talked to the women,
‘When we left ur. Menion ahook handa ulth the man end . called h
"t "We reminod at this honse 10 or 15 minutes. At this point I might mention
that Mr. kanion previously stated he was going out to an ummentioned place in
the country on official business. He directed me to the above mentioned plece

by referring to his amall book in ich he consulted once or twice.
%..4.- ... .Fran the point-ebove described as house we proceeded e distance ™ ~T
of abo:t two or three miles and he me to turn around., I turned uwp

into e driveway and Mr, Manion naticea a mn and’ two women én the porch of &
house setting to the right of the driveway. Manion here said, "Wait & minute,
I want to see these people, I think I know that man.” Ee w..lked over to the
house which is best described as & box-like house with en I in the back and

@ side porch on the West side of the house. There was a large tenk resting
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--on- & tower on the East side of the house from where YT eat in the car. There was .
a bam located & little Northwest from the house and East of where I sat in the
.. car, Mr, Manian went up to the houss ani stood there ebout five minutes and con-

~“yersed with the men emd two women for.about five mimutes, .. Mr, Manion 4id not men-
" tion the hame of this man but stated he was & Federal Prisoner et one time in tie .
7" Dalles County Jails I never paid much attention to the men -but he:appeared to. _.
'-."be & rather heavy=-set mans One of the women was & rather large, light-haired
7 woman; -end the other was sznll end slenders I 4o not remember whether she wes

@ blond or brunette, When Mr. Manion finished his conversa ion with these people

he returned to the car and directed me %o back up and to continue-in the directior
in which we were first headed which I did, and we proceeded ebout two miles to
a smell town, the name of which I & not know,- There wes a school or & gin _
on my left as we entered the tovn. We immediately turned eround in fromt of this
building and returned in’the direction from vhich we ceme, I may mention here
that we made the turn at the abow mentiondd town ebout SO yards before ¥ came
to the railroed crossing. There were several other roeds entering the town at . = -
this point. As we turned aro on asked me if there was any roal we -
could travel in orxder to avoid ouse, end I informed him there
_ was & road - a.cross road that 5 on our way out which wulZ take -
us back to the Keufmen Pike. =~ I R -

[ DU - -TA - cea

"We went back to the seme gravel road as fer as & point cne end one half miles
.on the other side.of .the house where Mr, Menion talked to the men and two wWomen,
end then turned North on a cross road vhich took us to thé Feufmen Plke fram .-~
which point we proceeded direct to Col. Manion's home in Dallsse

"I forgot to state above that on our way out we passed an-old model -car-which
I think was a model T Ford, right after we crossed & river bridge on the other
side of Hutchins, and Mr. Manion directed me to stop the car end he went beck - .

. end talked to the people in this car. I remember there were tw people - ome'" " -
.men and one woman in this car, but there might have been more, anyhow Iwo
people got out of the car and Mr, Manion talked to tzem for two Or three minutes,
Fhen he returned to my cer he stated "That is the grandmother of the bevy in tle
case on which I am working.®

*The trip ebow described 1s the'laat time I sew Mr., Manion prior to Sentembez;
@&, 1933, cn which date he telephoned me &t my hame and requested me to )

come get him in my cer as he wanted me to drive him in an effort to locate

ailey who had broken jaile I told him I hed a butcher shop ¥hich needed my at-

tention end that I was pr:tty busy. Manian then said "Jack, I ep-
preciste 1t will bring your car end come and drive me fo referring
to Sheriff » 18 out of ‘town &nd he 'will eppreciste it, . eald,
*"Fell, Cole, t lave iime to wait for me to get. cut my restaurant order I

will be right down end pick you up.,” I said, "hhere &re you at?® And he s=id,’
*I em at hone", He said, "Well, hurry up Jack end I will ook for you.® '

= ‘I ‘would -say I-left-home about.8:00 o' !
s b L
of the fact that I did not & gun, . Manicn OGrove over & house on Pine £

[ =3
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—Henat his-siz-shooter.—We-drove _back by _Col. Manion's home, stopped e few
‘minutes, returned to the ecar, at vhich time we proceeded to the jasdle He - .
got out of the car, went into the jail where he remained 10 or 12 minutes.
e serase.,-Vhon ¥r, Manion retumed to the eer Mr. Army welked up end spoke to him.

Y 7" fnder Yre Manion's instructions I pmceeded out ~cn.the. Commerce Street Vieduct

.._..in a Western Direction, Mr, ¥anion then esked me if I knew 4he road to-:in -
7. Grepevine, end I euswered him in the affirmative, stating that we showld .. _ 577
v.:: -bave gone by wy of Industriel “Boulevard, but thet we caxld get there &n -~ -
‘- the direction in which we were Xreveling. ¥e continued on out the cement .
. . ’road in the direction of Irving end about two or three miles this side of -
I:ving we came to a man working with a team elong ‘side the road, Mr.
Manion instructed me to stop, celled the man over to the car end asked him
{f he bad noticed a cer with two men - one wearing overalls and one who
Jooked like an officer, He said there had been a car of that description in
which there wers two men, Which had passed about en hour or howr end e half
previous, and that he had pulled his team across the highway and one of the
men cursed him for having his team across the roade Then Col. Menion asked
. him if eny officers hed pessed.. The man stated then that & cer had passed
. containing scme men wham he would judge to be of ficers, and that their car
‘pad rwn off the pike at that point on .account of his team being across the

<

Vel _."road; that he had had to pullthis car out ‘of the-saml,’ S
*We proceeded on to Irving where either Mr, Manion or myself esked
. .a man in 8 £411ing station as to where the road turned off to go to Grape-
vine. On the information obtained we proceeded to Grapevine where Mr. Manion
acain made inquiry as to whether a car containing two men, above described,
 had passed in that direction. From Grepevine we proceeded to Ruome, Texas,
where Mr, Manion made further inquiry regarding the car emnd the .occupants
therof. He also esked & lady at .2 £illing station at a cross roed, vhere
. the rvad running North leed to, end she enswered him, saying seme was the
! Denton Roede Then Manior seid "Let's go to Dentm". We proceeded on to.Dento;
. where Mr, Manion end xyself went to the sheriff’s office and Mr. Mgnion -
fdentified himself officially, as a Deputy Sheriff of Dalles County, and in=--
formed the man in the office that he was trying to locete Harwey Baliley, who
had esceped, and one of these men had informed him that they had sent deputies
g:; end that they had worked all arcund Leke Dalles; elso, that eversince they
received notice of Balley's escape they hed giarded all roads in that dir-
:ction. He then asked Nr., Manim if he had heard anything. Mr. Manion in- -
1::::0:8211;1:0 had not heard anything except he hed been informed that men -
b " i t;ng the description of the ons Bailey was supposed to have left
aa.'l.lam Is R .h.:’dbeen seen East of Irving, Texas. Fe left the sheriff's office
ST vE goe sugges to Mr. Manicn that he phone back to-the jail end ses if any ..
i : ormetion had been obtained relative to Bailey's whereabouts. We vent wer
sgoa tele&ho,ne booth located in a place “here I think may have been a drug
st nizi ::a tm-. Manion telephoned the sheriff's office in Dallas end he was i-
Se_ . telephone de ley had been caught at srdmore, Oklahama, I remember that tie
s i bnlyphad w_saaige,:mountod to 85¢, _10¢ of which I fum ished as Mr. Manion
about 3:50 n}’ :d ?e:tl:f;el::n:gn t;ndproce;:ed to Dalles where we errivel
proceeded home where I arrived betwe:njiiin; Sr;Mf 1eft Mr. Manion, end I

— e oy -
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*I forgot to mention that before we left the jail Mr, Manion took out his
watch end esked me if we could go to Shemmean, Texas and return to Dallas by
6 MM, I said, "I don't know, Col., but Aitﬁyouyggf.. to go we wi],lgo." o

x R N R S L A AR SRR
#I wlso wish to stete that ‘before we left Dallas on

‘the’ hunt
during the telephone comversation I asked Mr. Manion where
‘said he was et home; that he had received & message from

Bailey had escaped; however I'won't be was " He'said D
someone hed ¢alled and I think be said ‘I-a0 nos rTechll Maving -
talked to Mr. Manion either pesonally [y one since the ghy_.-.ot the.
jedl breek. ' T - L e S s ,

"In regard to the hack saw bledes and shells vhich were purchased at the
Brower Eardware Company, I wish to state that I have no knowledge o any
such purchase by me or enyone else. I elso state positively that I did -ot
furnish any hack saw bledes or shells to lr. Menion or anyone else for use in -~
effecting the escepe of Earvey Bailey. I also deny thet I possess a hacksaw &
frame. I have & small kitchen saw, the saw blade of which - eccording to my "=
best meory - is riveted into the fram end cannot be adjusted into the framo. - .
I also have two meat saws, one of which is a rud saw, the other a steak sawy .~
o the blades of both of which cen be changeds I have never had any occasion "
to use hack saw blades. Neither do I possess a pistol or revolver; end would : -
heve no occasion to purchase pistol bullets or certridges. The last shells ‘
purchased by me were for a shot gun - which was something over e year ago.

"On Saturday, September 2, 1953 - the date I understand three backsaws

end some pistol shells were supposed to have been purcha sed dy myself

from the Brower Hardware Store, 831 Exposition Avenue - I pursued my

daily routine of business et my butcher shop located:in my hame at 1008

Fletcher Street. However, about 9:00 AM on tha date - to the best of my

LT memory - I went to the cooler (cold storeage) to obtain a supply of meat,

which occupied about 30 or 40 minutes of my time. My activities during

the course of the day other then above mmtioned, were &s usuals I Go mot

remember any other trips which were mede away fran my plece of business, or

eny other activities on my part outside of the general course of businesse

"I have read the above statement, consisting of § peges, which was made by me
R : of my own free will and asccord, end without any pranises or thrests having
been made to or egainst me, and the same is true.”

(refused to sign)
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In view of the fact t

- —?=-was teken and it.w

'ment was typed, said &
== ture, at which time he

l

Cream Company.
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7 'he hed gecided on second thought not to eign ft. i, e

Departzhent of Justice,

| "I reside dtw ll)allas', Texas; I &m now engage‘d in the
@C' retail drug ve addresss I have been & resident of '

b’?D " ‘this ecity for about 25 yearse .-: - e

| ——

Lue
( of the gaun. I edvised him in substance as atowve,,

s Xl inL T 3
e [ SR PR s

4 'Danés, Texas, .
Sept. 20, 1933

, in the presence of Deputy Sheriffs Bill Decker end
ks the following voluntary st:tement to
Division of Investigazion, United States

as, Texas: A L 4

"I have known Mr. Thomas L. Manion about 15 yeers, I resided in the sams
community in which he lived, f0r aboit “wight years, and have contacted -
him occesionally since that time. )

T eI have known mtor-a period of ebout.ten.years. ..
I met him through my contacts at the time he delivered ice
. cream to my place of busiress when he was. employed by the M, b. Ice | .

" %0p or about the 15th of. December, 1932, & srall neighborhood negro who
hengs around the neighborhood in which my drug business is situated,
appeered at my place of business and borrowed $2.50, or some such sum,
from me and promised to pey me back within a weeke At this time I
distrusted this negro and in order to gueranty the payment of the debt,
he left an old-style +44 cdibre Smith & Wesson Revolver, equipped with
a breach-loading cylinder, rusty looking, which was either a blue steel
or a nidel-gun, on which ths nickel kad worn offe I kept this gun for a

period of about two months,

n . ' the 10th of February, 1933 the party &ébove referred to
m- ceme to my place of business, being informed that I was
on of the above~-described gun, and wanted to knowzif I wanted my
money backe I informed him I would be glad to get $2.50, which he gave me

j and I turned the gun over to him,

e atie s s O dar—-e et Smmaa oSt o &t - - B . .
< e - e el et D e eeem tmtrrts e ln St ——t e ¢ -8 St S e .. e e -

hat it wzs late at night when the abow statemed
es necessary to_remove Bevill to the County Jail before the state-

' statement .was submitted to him the following méraning for his'sig
‘stqted he was excited when he made this statement $hd that _.

-

y question arose about the “a.bic.)ve-ment.i ond g was wheR

Chief Desuty Sheriff,appeared at my place of businpsss and
to the origin of same and the disposition which I heé meade

) T
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. ®"0n September 20, 1933, <44 ealibre Smith & Wessoan, old-style, ¥ith breach
= jff‘“ff‘f.;‘“‘.loading eynnder. serial #5728, wes

by Special Agent 4n
7 Charge ¥. J. Bleke and Speéial kenw‘t the-office ‘of-the A
,:”l'oa(/ “Division of Investigation, United States Lepartment of Just 430

‘Federal Builéi s, Texes, in of Sheriff
-Deputy Sherif Deputy Sheri end I ide me
_ '.8&8 being the I obtained rroxn e negro referred to above. ST i

"I ‘have read the above atatunent, and the ssme 1s true.

-

Sherlff, Da]las county. Dallas, Tens. Ll
Chief Deputy Sheriff, Dalles County, Dalles, Texas.
puty Sheriff, Dalles County, Dallas, .Lez:as. . .
_special Agent, Division of Investigetion, = ~
United States Department of .Tustice Dau.as, Terae. .

8o

ity
s«

5 -
Sl .
el " et o - EELIL P VAR as |

ememmiecmino L. %Dg)las, TeXsB,.._ ...
Sept- 20. 1853,

L S A

\S1C _l;lD

e, the presence of Chief
Dep s Deputy ereby make the b'7
following stete 0 opeciel Agent vision of In-
. vestigation, United States Department ° las,"rena:

67 C‘. ‘] *I reside atmmnas 'rem, 1 em at present unanployed-

: Lowever, I em a boiler by trade. )

¢ b7b *I have Xnown Mr. Thamas L. Manion since about 1909 or 1910, Xost of the
time I have known Mr, Manion he has been & peace officer in some cepacity.
I have. been in a position to furnish him informetion on several occasions
about the activities of criminals which have aided him in their appre-

hension, My essociations with him heve always been egreesble and
friendly. :

"I have known Mr. *itme a little while after the War «
about 13 or l4 years ago -~ since he owned the drug store on Elm Street.
- My aequaintance with him has been mostly through my delivery of ice cream
to his plece of business,

PN

<he -last-part-of Jemary, 1932, while I was preeent at

Druc Store at 2521 Bryan Street Dallas, & nesro came 3%
usiness end borrowed {2.00 from and left an
0ld style Smitk & Wesson Revolver with him as iced that

this gun appeared to have once been nickel-plated, and the nide
was pealing off of seme, epparently. &t this time I'kidde*
ebout the gun, mentioning the fect thet he just had & gun .

.
P ————— e  \ o o
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- +=--The .Zollowing .Saturday. night I was at
. him ebout the gun; He stated that ‘the Regro
_ as promised, _At this_time I gave hir &2.00 ror _the &m. which I cars: d

Speclal Agent

L . \
I also stated to him that it the negro 444 not caie back Saturdey nigw
a8 he promised, to redeem ths gun, I e h 00 for the gin.

Store end esked
ed to redesm tha g

-withne to Sveetwater, ‘I‘emg the tonowing day. B

E"\771111.(9 at S'eetwater, 4n eompany with my brotherm -employed § ¢;
‘Fitzpatrick Nursery at Sweetwater, I endeavored pure some cartlig
for this revolver at some drug store - name not rememberedes FWe tried,
32's, 38's, 41's and 45 calibre cartridges in the gun, but none of thd
,would £it; of course ve knew the amller calibre would not fit, at e

.":A'f"'At the time I obtained this gun there were tvo certridges in the eylih
_the calibre of which I do not remember. I shot those two cartridges iy,

. dirt embankment slongside the railroad t A few weo}
afte turn to Dallas I was assisting moving ¢
tor, Dalles, move an old u 8 garage wm:q

"7 was

and was burned at the time. ¥hile handli
cartridgea which £it the gun which I purchased from
‘T shot -three of’ ‘these cartridges and left -three §

_-"During the ear o Thomss L. Manion, who was then Deput
Constatle under Precinct #7, asked me where I knew I co
get hold of an was wanting ror the purpose of deliverir

to one negro to kill enother. I aaid, "] have one in my car w¥hich is

. probably the kind of gun you want.™ The next morning I was driving Mr.

Manion to work at the St. George Fotel and he said, "Where is that gun?"
I felt in the pocket of the car for the gun and .realized I left it at

home, I then t0ld him I would bring it down to the St. George Hotel in°
about 40 minutes. I returned to the house, wrepped it up in a piece of

" newspaper and retumed to the St. Georgs Fotel. The lobby was full of

peopie, in view of which Kr. Manion glenced at it and stuck it {n his
overcoat pockets I owed Mr., Manion 5,00 and prior to that time I let

- him have a +41 Deringer to have fixed for me. He claimed the same was

lost. I told Mr. Manion that he could Just let the old Smith & Wesson
which I delivered to him, go on the $5,00 that I owed him, Ee said he
would not buy the old Smith & Wesson but just let the £5,00 go on the

~ Deringer he had lost.

."This is the last time I saw the old Smith & Wesson Revolver until & .

J0ld style .44 Smith & Wesson, top brake, breach loading cylinder, seial
5728, was exhibited to me in the office "of the Division of Investi gtion,
United States Department of Justi Federzl Eldg., Dalles

Terxas, in the presence of Sherif Special Agent 4r e
jputy Sheriff and
an reasonably same

Blake, Chief

identical gun; s gun exhibited to ms is the gun ther 1 "Hilter-
brend got from the negro above mentioned, I em positive seme {s he
jdentical gun that I turned over to Mr, Thcmes Le Manion.

’

~£3=
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*On September 5, 1933, while at my place of employment at the Angel Dip Ice

4. .. Cream Campany, 4008 Cormerce Street, Dallss, same timeé during the afternoon .
}..7 .72 two men epproached my pleacé of business =-both-of whom-eppeared-to be-in ths .
. ...neighbarhood of six feet tall - maybe & 1ittle under, end intrcduced them- -
... -selves to me by stating that they were Agents fram the Department of Justice.

* One of them saidihis name was either Drake or Bleke; the other man's name we
not mentioned. I never paid mmch -ettenticn to the appeerance of these men
“ epd I am unable to describe them further, except that they both were young
and appeared to be between 25 and 30 years of age. The man ¥ho was doing
the talking stated to me, "You have known Cols Thomas Manion for quite &
'while?*, and I replied "Yes", He said "About how long"? and I said "About
20 or 25 years - &s long @s he has been in Dalles.™ He then said, "You know
-¢he Col. bas been in quite a bit of troudble?* and I said *Yes", He then saic
*Did you all ever meke any money together?® end I said, "Whet 4o you mean?”
and he said, "Donniving eround,” I said, "Rell, we have ‘recovered some auto
mobiles together and I put him in line with some fellows ¥ho robbed some int
state shipments,” He then said, ‘"Tg that the "only wey you all have ever mad:
* .any money?" and I said, "Yes.® Then we hed some casual conversation about
. " .the ice cream business, after which he esked ms if I worked here steady all
' the time end I said no, I only work here extra, end the men then seid, "Rell
we will know where to get in tohch with you, we might want to talk with you
. _..or _question you sgain”, after which they made their departure.

4 el e el . mmeth i e A o adcm e e e et

"I celled up Lir. Manion thet evening and informed him I had samething to tel

... him. I'mede an engegament to meet him that night before 8:0 FM at his hams,
““at which time I would drive him down to the-jail, - During -our ride to the ja

I told Mr. Manion about the incident ebove mentioned, Several conversationf
trenspired during the next few nights while I was &riving Mr. Manion to the
jeil, during the course of which I informed him about the men who :cepresai‘i1
themselves as Depa nt of Justice Agents, end elso of the £ §

b’)C' run across on -the atreet while I was caning out of
laece loce langt's Resteurant an Main Street; that
b")D and ha casuelly spoke to me about 20 steps and then 1o

ck, and Mr., Manion remarked tha was the one who sent the
Agents out to see me, I do not re exact dates the sbove pentimed
conversations occurred, However during one of those conversationslI said
*Tom, 4f you didn't do it, who 414?" Then be said, "As crooked es I am
_Iwould not do anything like that as the Sheriff has beer e good friend of
mine.* However I might menticon here that also during the course of one
of these conversations Mr, Manian esked me if I remember the 0lé gun he got
.. from me, besides the Deringer,.and I said, no, and he said, "Well, it was ¢
+38 Iva Johnson". I did mot Tenember at the time what calibre the gun wef -
so I a1d not think much of the matter. I s&w tze picture of the gin in t°
peper but I 414 not recognize it. - :

' oo o= ~®I-forgot t0 mention eboy Mazion did state also that he was® t9°
opinion that his pmn@% helped freme this escape 2 2°.°

was mmuggling dope into the jeil, end if: : -tainly
do the other, P J Lo would .5° thet he would ¢°. ‘

’
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"Mr, Manion said to me the Jast tTime W e‘tnta'd—abvut—t

Tes
men come back to see you, tell them you gave me a Deringer and’ e 38 Iva g 09

, son", I asked him how much money should a man get out of & job like thet,
ws-a . _.--and he ‘said, 'Ennik“ it was me it wuld be §10,000.00 on the barre heed,

Jol

¥ . I sald, "I would like _to bave that ‘myself®, &nd Be 's2id *I-owe $1000 in—-
’-—-———---- —doctor'a bills and X borrovod 8400.00 otr ot o loan aharl: 'ui:»'"hare &dnsz
B Cornets aentioned. A T L )
"m- l!anion said, "Somebody is going to be pieked up about this matte: as

- there has to be a fall guy,.and if I em arrested I don't want my femily to
come to see me, and neither do I went you to come to see ‘me; "but he sau

" %I want you to go see ¥r, Foot m$ the St. George Hotel and tell Foot the e
di{tion I am in, bills I owe end I am about to lose my place out there." [

* t0ld him that I would, In accordance with Mr. Kanion's reguesi, I called
St. George Hotel as requested, and attempted to got in touch with Mr. Fo
and the hotel said he was not there and I esked 4f he still lived there

and what wWere his initiels as I would probably find it in the phone book

and they-said he did not live there and his mitials were unknown.

bout who he thou.
- that two lewy

: had been up at the jail to see Balley, one of and the

- other man, & lawyer from Oklehama, The lewyer from O left his

* =~~~ coet down-in-the -lobby-of the. Jail; that no one would sugect them eand th
would be a good opportunity to teke the gun wp & d suspec

coat one He then went on eheed and nemed end then

end then stated he would not be a bit su 11 Deck

1 . . forgot to mention above that when I asked Ar
- +he . -pulled -the job, he-steted -~ before mentioning

do ite T e e
"For information, I might mention here that I loansd th : lter _
above referred to, to a friend of mine by the nams of , somet
jJust before.his arrest, in connection with an intersta rand

Saline the middle of May, 1932, on March 29, 1932; at that time he.re-

‘s{ded at Edgewood, Texas; thet I loaned him this gun for a period of. two

or three days. He atated he wanted to mske & night drive home end neede¢
. @ gun for protection: He returped the gun withén two or three days ther(

after, I vnderstand thatﬂsubsequtly was convicted ani sentenced

the United States Peniten t lLeavenworth, Kanses {n connection with
the violation referred to above.

.. he above stat emnt, which was made by me to Special hgent
because same is tme end same was mado uithout any’ prcmia
' [T ung been made to or against me o" .

E pic
e oo O S

—Sheriff; Dallas,.fexas ... ___. .

Chief Deputy Sherirf, Dalles County, Dallas, Texage .
Dep ty Sheriff, Dalles.County, Dallas, 'rem.

Special igent, Division of Investigation,

United States Department of Jugtice, Dalles, Texas.




. By = T VUL PP UL SOR LA N

| . A R
a, 2 2 o B e o L e d s cms o ad e A " N ) ’
. . . . . o . A
VUL N ST Y S, T U ) . )
e e e i e i e ve e cem——— W T T s Lo T, CLTT L T B e I AL T T s
.
.

et LT C iy e

- \

“om T

In view of the fact that Manion positively deniod any connection with
. the escape of Harvey Bailey and the further fact that the ebove atatement of Manion
had already been obtained, no further effort was made to obtain an additional signed

=T .statement as Manion indicated by his attitude that he _would like to be questioned 3n

i-order to learn what the Government hed sgeinst him; therefore, it m not’ deemed 8ds
vieable to-interrogate xanlon turthgr at thu tim. ---¢~--;‘-—-".-;-._>_—__3—'—_;‘ Com e
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Smith & Wesson, e4d—celibre, 6-shot revolver, No. 573,
round 6-inch barrel, round dbutt, drack rubber hendles,

breach-loading cylinder, used by Hervey Bail
ing his escape, recovered by Chief of Police
seme

Ardmore, Oklahama, from Bail on September %, ’ S
- date turned over to “, United States Marshal, @~
-.Dalles, Texas, who d e same to Special Agent in - -~

- ' _' Charge Blake. This revolver at the time it was recovered, '

" contained 5 cartridges, viz. 2 Smith & Wesson, .44-calidbre, -
" 1 Winchester, 38-calibre, 2 ,44-calidre Colt. This revolver
‘a)t the present time is being retained in the Dalles Division

. fficeo e

e e A D o e e 8 40m 48 o 12 L aa7s S it g ® A P S TSk s e & e ¢
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‘(1) .44-calibre ‘Colt Cartridge apd ,;44-calidre Smith &~ ——-:—

Wesson Cartridge, taken the same revolver when it was
delivered byH:: .Special igent in Charge Blake
. - et Dallas, s LT . : P
- (2) .44-celidre Colt Car from the same YYo=
volver by Chief of Police Ardmoye, Oklshoma,
and turned over to Demty Jaller who in turn
delivered this cartridge to Specia n Charge Frank
J. Blake, Dallas, Texas. :
(3) 1, +38-calibre Winche e and 1, .44-calibre
Colt Certridge obtained bym Chief of Police,
Ardmore, Oklehoma, from the £ Harvey Bailey and
sent by express to the Dallas Divieion Ofrice on September
14, 1933,
. Tha $ cartridges referred to are being natained in the
"~ Dallas Diviston Office,

Exb. C. .
+.{1) ~Letter from Harvey Bailéy, deted at Dalles, Texas,

" Auzust 31, 1933, addressed to the United States Depertment
of" .Tustice. Bureau of Investigation; Federal Building,

‘Dallas, Texas, attention: quested that the
Dallas Office turn over to Depyty Sheriff of
Dallas County, Bailey's . istol and automatic rifl€

56=
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T S L ) . > an y
S o tter deted at:Dellas, August S, 1989, from
R “peputy Jailer,-Dellas County, Texes, to the TH

- . . -

which vere teksn fram him st the Shannod Fem in Wise Cownty,

ITITTT T e XAl T e .
P, @XRAB G LTI I TR ey e

& Depertment Of Justice, Federal Building, Dellas, -

" pexes, sttentions ¥re Bleke. "This letter edvises thet Harvey

. Bafley, & prisaner, confined in the Dellss County Jeil, hes

+45 Automatic Pistol -and#,\toma_tic Rifle to
dated e Dalles, Texas, August 31, 1933, fra

Harvey Bailey, addressed to Mr. Blake, Department of Justice,
Bureau of Investigation, Federal ‘Building, Dalles, Texas,
requesting that Bailey's clothes, toilet articles, etce,
which were teken from him when he was arrested at Paradise,
Texas, b6 turned over to one of the jailerse -
(4) Letter dated at Dalles, Texas, 8-51-33, eddressed t0

- Mr, Bleke, United Stetes Department of Justice, fram Harvey

Bailey, slies R, G. McDonal, requesting delivery of his 1969
¥-8 Ford Coach end papers on the car -t_o_ Deputy
Sheriff, Dalles County, Texas.e ‘ :

Th o abeen e as

B

Exhe Do ' R e -

e @—gmall .pleces_of hack saw blades purported to have been

teken fram the bowl in the toilet in-the deathcell - Ko, 7 =
of Harvey Bailey, Dallas County Jail, Dallss, Texas

.. .These two pieces of heck sag b s were turned over 10 the
_Dallas Division office by , Sheriffe.

i

tol taken fran Harvey Bailey wiich was
otograph being msie by
Dallas, Texate

otograph of O e aoor lever box to R-Death Celle
(3) Photogreph of the inside carridor of death cells

(4) Photograph of outside R-Deeth Cell, taken from East corner
of the run-aroumde . .

‘(1) Pnotographs of pis

“,..¢5)  Photograph of Bafley's cell end. towel benging 0veT sawed

&rﬁo - . . “
(6) Photographs of Bailey's cell fram outside taken fran t® .
yun-aoround with towel over sewed barse : '

 (7) Bafley's ceall chowing three bars sawed oute

(8) Bafley's’ cell fram-outside teken _from run-ardande ‘
(9) Photograph of revolver teken in position in the resr of the”
comper tment of the desk occupied by the lower right band drawer
(10) Photogreph of desk in Deputy Jailer's Office 83 viewed £I¥
Coll #10 from L-1 Corridore ,

(11) Photograph of cell #10 as viewed fram Deputy Jeiler's o«ice
11z) Photograph of desk in Deputy Jefler's Office &8 viewed ™"
1-1 Corridor in fromt of cell #10.

5%




Photographs numbers £ to 12 {nclusive, were taken By-

o antian c——

“Division Office by Sheriff

Superintendent of the au of Identification of the Delles Police epartment,
8 usi.tant ‘. p vy o g - ST e ..__-4_’: .oar

to interview Earvey Bailey on ‘August 26, 1933. T

gs issued by United States Marshal, Dallas, Texes, to-

to interview Harvey Bailey on Augxst 0, 1&33.

88 issued by United States Karshal, Dallas, Texas, to-
dated September 1, 1935,

Ezh. Ce

(1) Hack saw blade, Victor Brand. 1/2 by & inches long, contain-
ine 18 pitches to the inch, This blade which was purchased by

. ﬁDeputy Sheriff, Dallas County, Texas, is supposed to
: to the two pieces of hack saw bledes found in the bowl
of the toilet in Bailey's cell.

fine hack saw blade which was also purchased by

at the -time of the first-mentioned sews were pur-
le £t et the Dallas 0ffice.

. Exh, He

st ilso
Lgents

drawer
Gounty .Tail. i

- wm———————

ch jaws found by Special
in the lower ‘left hand ]
e Deputy aile!"s Ofi'ice of the Dallas

Pair of dividers used in camparing distance between the teeth in
the jaws of the No. 10 Stilson Wrench with the tooth indentation
marks on the three sections of dbars which were sawed and removed
from Bailey's cell.

lkhJ’.

m. I.

.‘I'hree eectione or mchino-mined bara sawed and mmved i‘rmn
the door of Harvey Bailey's cell,

These th

where they ere now being retained; -

88 iuued by United States Marelnl Dallas Texas, tc--...“

ions of sawed bars were turned over to tha Dallas

Al)l of the exhibits mentioned above are bdns retained in the
Dallag Division Office pending further prosecution in this casse
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Deecriptions of Manion and Bev as obtained fram persan ]
obsemtion and {nterviews by 8pecial Agents and- ere as follows: b—l(

' f,rmm TR T

“1ight brown :
steel gray Lo enems -
medium ruﬂdy

Occupation Deputy Sheriff, scting as Jailer in
o " Dallas County Jail, Dallas, Texas.
" Bears: .. .-.-eppendectomy scar on right "side of
Y Uabdomen
Residence ' 1627 Poplar Street Dallas, Texas.
) e e _ Marital Status: married - vite, Mary 5 children
.- “Fationality -Amerfcamn .- : - '
’ . Born . St. louis, Lissou.ri, Apz'il 4 1874.
AT Y Glasses ™ VWears shell-rim for reading
“reeeT TUsTAvmy and ‘other record end -business history.

B

_.March 1896 - Jen, 1899 _ U, S._ Army. Honorable a4 scharge.
" 1809 - July 1899  Motorman, $75.00 mo., City Electric Raflwy, l&Selle, =
Illinois, under supervision of J. P. Burroughs, Pres.,

o end J. R. Corry, V. Prese.

July 1809 - Sept IBOS ~ TUnacoownted Tory T T TTTITT T mimmm——esss mmeee T

Sept. 1899 - Feb. 1801 U, 5. Amy. EHonorable discharge. -

.Feb. 1901.~- Sept 1901 . _Sergeant of Police, $150+00 mo., under George Curry,:
PR s -~ ~Chief of Police, Manila, P.I., under aupervision of
I . e Capt. Je:Re Burt,

‘Octe 1901 ~ Mar, 1003 Chief Secret Service, 3200.00 mo.. Amy 'I‘ransport Serric«

. ) Manila, P.I,, under Col. J. B. Alshire, Chief, end

- Capto To Je Grent, Supt.
4pr. 1903 - Mar, 1908 Agent and Chief Seeret Service, $200.00 mo., Customs
. Service, under Col. Geo., 4. Colton, Collector of Customs.
: : : - Manila, P, I., end He B. McCoy, Deputy Collector,
Mar, 1008 - June 1908 Unaccounted for,
June, 1908 = Sept.1908 Physicel Culture and Athletic Director, £200.00 mo.,
. _ -all schools, high and graded, JaSelle, Illinois, under
3 . ¢ . John J. Vohs, Pres.,Board of Edncation, emd J, Jo
;" " .McCormick, Supt. of Schoola.
Sept. 1909 « Nov. 1009 Unaeconntod fore
Nove 1909 - Auge 1011 Patrolman and Capt. Plain Clothes, $145.00 ms., Dalles,

M..._._.- e Tcms, under H. W, Holland uayor, and Jobn Ryen, Chief
~of Poliee, T A St
1 [
(4
-9«
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- Intoxicants: Present use - none, Past use - "Drank beer in the Philippines 1900 -

—

Aug., 1911 - May 1018 Aesistant to Presidext, $300,00, 0., Dellas Railwmy,
Dellas, Texas, under J. F. Btrlcmntl_, President, end W. B,

TR R X -—?B‘ad .'"_'Yiee.ma ‘dﬁnt @ T TTEATS O Ao m et

" Hay, 1918 = Nov.1018 “Lieut. Col,, $325:00 mos., Texas Ca iry, Cdup Stenl, Saa’

Y AT

“"C"-3ntongo, Tezas, wider Gen. B, H, McDI1l amd Cols T. E, Bar-.
¥ ""gon, Kirby (?) Bldg., Dellas, Texes, .. |

(SRR N oy ,
}‘Rwa 1918 » Apr 1923 & sistent to President, $300400 mo., Dallas Railway,

. e .  Dalles, Texas, under J. ¥, Strickland, President, end W, B,
*1T 7Y U Head, Vice<President. Due to death of Cole Stricklemd, dif-
ferent companies in this organization each elected their om
presidents; Dallas Railway would not continue gpplicant's .-
. contract at seme salary so he resigned, '
May, 1923 - May 1027 Special Investigator, Civil and Criminal, $25 .00 mo,,

law firm, Nelms & Puckett, Dallas, Texas,

' May, 1027 = Oct 1930 Special Investigator, §200,00 mo,, City of Dallas, Texas,

- .(dste of under W. R, Burt and J, W. Tate, Mayorse

. .. applica=’ e
€. . tfon). - ; EER g s
- ANSWERS IN APPLICATION:: .. . .Tost -ioo . o0 -o@ih, &5

et o _.._._,_.to lm‘. o . e e et s S PRSP
Removals: None.
Arrests: None.

——te  re s —— i a8 S

~RELOTONOOS S~ = =~ s e e

¥. H. Atwell, U. S. District Judge, Federsl Bldg., Dallas, Texas (4900 Gaston Aveo’
E. Crippen, U. S. District &ttorney, Federal Bldg., Dallas, Texas(8163 Center St
Morris Shepperd, U. S. Senator, Weshingtan, D..C. (Texarkene, Texas) _. . - "
Tom Connally, Ue. S. Senator, \eshingtom, D. C. (Marlin, Texss) . L
Hatton W./Summers, U. S. Congressman, Washington, D. C. (Western Indemnity Bldge,.
) ' T ' Dallas, Texas).

Specimen of Kanion's signature on state-
ment in Dalles frile '
Fingerprints end photo of Manion not teken
_ Criminsl recard: unknown.
. - At thé %ime of the interview, when deéscription of Mr. Manion was ob
tained, he ‘mentioned at one time he was at Juarez, Mexico, during en insurrection,
dgte of which was unknown. : . .

Neme Grover C. Bevill, alias Jack Beval

Age - 49

Height 5t 11"
Weight 180 ’
Eyes brown

-70-
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P — Halir gray -
- Camplexion 1ruddy
" Occupation butcher
... -Residence _ 1008 Fletcher_ St., Dalles, Texas,
. Glasses .. ¥Wears shellerim glasses for reading ‘
.llarital Status.. .married; wife Boaa' one child .. _.
SRSL e girl 8 years old
Dorelloen Nationauty American
< % ., 7 Bora ) October 14, 1884, Horse Creek, Texas.
.=, .- Aandwriting specimen not evailable. - .
Photo and fingerprints as yet not taken-
Criminal record: unknown. ‘

Arrangements will be made with the United Staetes Marstel at Da
: T to have subjects Manion end Bevill photogrephed endi fingerprinted b*
b’]@ﬂ Superintendent of the Dallas Identification Buream, Dallas Police Depa nt,
: er that their criminal records my be obtained fron the ‘Division.

- A letter 1s being addressed to the Waahington Field Office request ing
-that the Army Record of subject Manion be verified at the War Depa rtnent, and any
"eriminal record which he may have, obtained. -Aleo relevant infomatfon which may
be disclosed by the report of the investigation which was made of kianion &t the
time he made application for Deputy Prohibition Administrator end Senior Investigne
tor at Dallas, Texas, sould be obtained from the Division files at Washington.

Further mvestigation in connection with this ‘case is being conductgq
in the Dellas Districte-— - --m —..—. e

PENDING.

«?l-
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420 Post Office Bldge,

de:r‘rons.

Septeiber 26, 1833,

Ry — e —vy——ie -
LT TYTIA® ettt

-

*- gpecial agent in cherge, ) 5
"pivision of Invaatig,ation;-m“’.-.;f-. O
Ul pepartment-of Justioe, :
224 Federal Bldges .
Oklahoma C1ty, okles :
‘RE: George Re K611V, IR
with sliases = FUGITIVE; etel.
e . KIDRAPP ING. :
Dear Sir:-
T . 1 em in receipt of & letter from the pivieion re-
questing that pendwriting specimens of Kathryn Thorne

A

_ Kelly be submitted to the pivision.

pevc becn forwardec ic ihe oizlchoma City office anc it i¢
rme— - gugEOBLOG ThEL the Livicion be suppliec with guch specimens
as ereé no longer pe cessary in-the triel £t _Oxlehoas cCity.

. Very truly yours,

L-"

~»-ﬂa. /

cc Division S bl

oo ne—-

77~ , -

=/

>l

4
_,l

411 imovn epecizene ¢ pandwritine of Kathryn Kelly ... .

F.J. Blake, -
Speciel agent 4n ChuIgée
) R S
At ‘C',t ;: . s i P i s T —————r

iy P SR I
6\(/ g o
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1000 Bankers BLdG
111046
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”
L
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Chical!'Q» Il
e taptoel LA
| pear SiFi-
S . & A‘cam'u;étibn
, L  graa this office that @
' _ - on a1l £ = p mail -

gl e the X
) LT AakeD into.
.this covele

spiendid cooper

0y

ne-yoR _for _Your

THankl
i ad,

in this matter,

- e e o e ..Nery ,trul? youra'

i LT L De s i, AOYLDEs .
' special aont . in charee o E

pic
B pivision® ' .
GIORGE R ¥ELLY, with aliases, Fugitive, et al,
.Charles FO Urschel, victiiy, - . o
.0 ¥14naping . ‘ Lo
hicago File 7-26 ‘
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- en 22
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o5 "9 ES ‘_3_ . 1900 Bankers'Building “
A% SLf, Chicago, Illinois
PN TR /" < PR
- (\ .: :."—"4 « Q’ - -
l.o (%)
L mwinhTONE
.7_.'._ . tcmber 28 1933.
=8P 301833 e R O . e

v thalter T T o T ey
e louth lluwaﬁku, 'liaconlln Re:(_
: 0. 1203

. I, .y €t al.

S A et SGikRLES 7. QURSCHEL, - Vietim
’.Dear' 8ir: ° S KIINAPING
Referonco is nado to the requoet tm thls o
““office n soptember 5, 1933, that mail cov in--- -
‘ lon g1l mail peceived for . blc

South Luvaukeo.
o ! In this connootion. 7ou are advind that |
) . the party swhose apprehension was desired has been taken
e nt6 Tustody,~and 1448 unnecessary-to -eontinue. thest ... ..
" mail covers.

- . om e r—

A --Thanki{ng you ror yonr .plondid sooperation
in this mtter. Ien .

Very truly ‘yours,

! Lo :' L S, 2
D. 0. S¥ITH
” Acting Speciel Agent in Charge
v uo

DIVSON OF INVEST:oATION
TQER 20 1232 ALK

S
’ .

e o

IC.

G' ,

® e ———— e -

L South Milwaukee; ¥isconsil; -
nd family at S
South mlnukee, end| T e

GEORGE R, KELIY with aliases, :
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1420 Enquirer Building
—Tiac1Anaty, Ohlo

_ o e . Beptemdber 29, 193" .
: = s TS T TR e - AIR m o
“. Special Agemt in Charge, ’ . e o o e

Division of Investigatien, @~ = T

Us S. Departaent of Justice, - Teomm e e e s

Post Office Building, -

Dalles, Texas.

Re;

o - . . -
George R. Kelly, with eliases, et al i
Charles F«OUrschel = VICTIM :
o o KINAPING . :
Dear Sir: - 3 el TR o #
" With reference to your telegram of even
the tolophono call made to the Dalles Polics Dy one
Cincinnati

residence,

vised that was interviewed at her
ehge had no

: 0, and adviesed -thet
raetion in connoction with the matcnt cue.

R ghe ctatod. however, that she had recently read where Special

dgent of the Divieion of Investigation had participated in the
" investigation of the Bailey ridnaping cese and as she was &n old friend of
Agent she was desirous of coxminiceting with him, stri
resaon¥, 8hd ot in connection with eny official matter.
1uctant to stete why she desired to communicate with Agen
it vas a otriotly peraonal matter.

or personal -

weg re-
other then

good charect

is & middle aged wanan and sppears to de of
furnished to

s the address of the Dalles Div

Office was
sand she was advised that Agent ould prodadbly
be locatsd by letter to him in eare of the as Office.
Very truly yours,

ol .;‘ > LT *E ) ’ -
R R —— :

oL o E. J. CONNILLEY, 2-//

Tl apocm Jgont 1n

-

Al bTC
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1900 Bankers Building,

- Gucago, 111111018.

e ' o -D. 0. BMITH, acting,

—Ehicago;—T1tinois.———

s
.

}51C;:-"-‘:‘né: ' Georg'e-R.olfelly,“:\ri_th eliuses,
o I. 0. £1207 Fugitive, at el;
T ‘Cherles F.bUrschel Victin.

' l’ic.uaping.

Dear 8ir:

- HReference is made to my letter of the 25th inst., re-
'questing that & mail cover be placed on all first class mail received

for 1150 South Michigan Avenue, Qxicago. Illinois, and to py recent
request th:t & mail cover be pleced on mail received for George Bentz,

'1124 Belden Avenue, Chicago, Illinoia. L .
In this connection you are adviaed thnt the party vhoae

..Apprehension was desired has been taken into custody and it is umnecess~

ary to continue these covers.

’

_ . Thanking you for your splendid oooperétion in this mat-
tor, T & N il o B
. NYery truly yours,

N - : Special Agent in Charge.
-7

-CC Divisi on
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= \ Mr. Nathan. ..
‘- ! .
: i LR

LY

Mc. Tolton..om.
‘ TR \{ ark' .
M. :qw

"Q ‘e A . Ve Zgar e
J-_;' "“"/R\c .

— E24 Yederal Bldg. . i gn'r-yq...?\....
Oklahoma City, Oklehoma : Y ;

September 21, 1933

e
\

[y
3
2
W
&l
’
lq’
.,
1)
2

ANt

i \Q-t"'7

”'Spéém. Agent in Charge .

D e

“Deer sir: T B George B. xeny mcrnvv ot al

K

N o -
% < :

St

“'Divisfon of Iavestigation “-.:i: cV o7 L L e
U. S. Department of Justice . e e S e
1900 Bankers' Building T L N S
Chicago. Iuinou : Soo.E

-

. g

TRl :.A'., i SR
. e :

..o0py of a_letter purportedly written by Kathryxpxe-ly,

There {8 transnitted herewit:k = photostatic

B e e p—

conesrning whiek Mr, !athan tahphoned to rou this after-

.

' Very}.t_ruly_yours, .
Fs R :

R. H. Colvin,
" ‘Special Agent in Charge,
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L -4 JOLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED . CHECK A\
l_bouxsTic casiz | ..

a Saeiecram | | rutLraTe

4 oAvLeTTER| | DEFERRED | .. ACCT'G INFMN, .
NIGHT | I NiGHT R
MESSAGE LETTER
FiGHT WEEK END

LETTER LETTER

TIME FILED

______[

[// . L New Orleena I.a.. September 21, W

e . . - Rusew, _1_.315 B{ ' occeDivision L~
I'. :I’.BIAKE S L _ : -
DIVISION OF INVESTIGAT ON . ) . . " .

> U. S« DFVPARMEXT OF
- POST OFFICE BUILDING

. ‘THESE PARTIES HAVE Bm MAKING rmm TRIPS T0 x:mco WITH I.ARGE Sis OF GOLD
" AND CURRENCY STOP REFER MY LEITER AUGUST TWENTY EIGHTH LAST '10 DIVISION CONCIRNING

WHITLEY
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Kew Orleans, lea. S
September 21, 1933.

Fon, Philip H, !;com,"'j o
United States Attorney, = . =
_ ghreveport, lLouisiena. "

eehe
. 3NO B0

a3s -

Dear Birge = .1 . A e

. - The receipt e acknowledged of your telegram of - -
even da s tion furniehed Judge Dawkins re- s

garding of Wilmot, Arkensas, who have .

.. been arrsbted 4 Nater, Texas, as suspeoted accomplices L
" of *"Machine Qua” Kelly, ™ °* A et e TR BN Jos

ou. are -advised that_the_informetion contajned in
your telegram hes been furnished to the pallas office for ‘ep-
propriate attention, end I desire to thank you for your oo-

—immee——Operation_in_this matter.

P — — .

A e

. Very truly yours,

s.!".
.
it

. R, Whitley, :
- . gpecial Agent in Charge.
. . 0eDivision / . ,
. . - E " " —— e Ty
' . { o SopfCORDER U F i =
, A My ZERCNCV Y R
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. .Oklanhoma City, Oklahamae

Ragh:ngton, De U

—s
-

‘elinees, et 8l.

Dear sir:
“TTTT 1"am enclost . he

prepared py Special Agent
_dated September 13, 1935,
4ng the military record of _Alvert L.
t4on was furnished you
1933 and this menorandun

pewith & co

: -yery truly YOuTrs,

. : ¥Xidnaping.

¥nrormation

L. Po OLIVER, Acting
in Charge

Special Agent

-

9-19

cc-Division l/ : o

o e St A ot vt i L
Sl e Tl el
Yoo

M biC

(?:‘" A =
-8 ,;\,}’é._"-‘ NN, Z2 T
St PR Y gt AL
LW Al 635 3
—5 2 @ e 8
LT S‘.«a‘ffi\? s o
A S- AN IR |
JEns L P -
special ent in Charge, - ' B
pivision of Investigation, :
" Ve Se Department of Justice, .
224 Yederal Building, L R
I

%: GEORGE R. KELLY, with

of & memorandun

0® this Office,-. oeis
coacera-
pates. This {nforma-

in brief by telegraph-od September 11,

is to complote your files.
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.. UN}TED STATES BUREAU OF INVES?1.JATION

I .' 9 - 1933

... [7T0DIVISION 6.. - . =

There are attached hereto the follow-
ing fugitive index cards:

Name ] Number Recor:

ye

Please indicate hereon whether the finge
prints on these individuals have been located in
your files. .

V. W. Hughes™
Room 419, -
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. 80pted>oi 25, 19'33.' A

il _fu. S. ‘Department of Justi.eo.
¢ v ‘224 Yelersl Buildimg, - -
Oklahona. City. ona. T

Dear Sir.

'nxis is in oonﬂmtion or the tolephona conversationse had "4
on the night of September 24, 1935 between Speciel nt in Charge Re .
‘H. Colvin at Oklsboma City eand Special :

. offi ster between Speciel agent 3
of tho Oklanona Gity Otfice.
r '.' = .. . - ...’....éA

."'-'-'»'-'-- Lol rorfthe nfomati.on of the Hew .'on-k and -Ch-. rlottu Divis 1or. lﬂ
orticen. it is stated that on -the night of beptembor ‘24, 1933, the = = -

Oklthm City office requestec the Eushinrton Field office to obtein :
1 I * .
to asceria w20se neme

qfoiat fon concerning-
¥ashington, D. C.,
ct au ile license uletes D. C. F-8836, were rezistered.’
Pvere thought to be Ariving ¢ Fontiec seden dearing.said ..
cense platea. o . ) o
R . Agent deatel; mtact“m
somem T _!buoe Hoadguerters, washing edvised -tha ense tegs
* " De Co F-8836, were issuei to Chastle #asnington,
Chevrolet ctoach, molor § 7. advised agen
hat no further i.nromation couid be odbtainec un AXonday morn-
mg, Septexber 25, 1933,
) m chutloton Botel nd R
s WA ntec Yy ephone and edvised hgent#that
# hud registered m: the Chrnstleton Hotel on Diecember 030
. I zhecldng out huﬂ givon the ronovmg rorwax-di.ng addrees' e
SR . v York City.

custloton Hotel, recslle

PO re .£¥0. Or three years 8g0 on seVeral different OC~
casions. opne ststed that he registered alone; thst ne wasatmvellins man

ané sh2 believed him to be single et that time.
. / )

e e sl

'

' -.,

Al BIC
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in the
of 19033 for a visit. o
e from the South dut did .- .
was 4ariving & greenish sedan, .

y arger then the Chevrolet
g8 sboat S0 ysurs of ege;

-
’ here.

peke unknown,
. -type of cal.:
&' 11v; 175 1bs.;
‘oocupation trevelling man.-.

Row green .fontiac sedan when L€y

Elhartly ef ter - They also_giated :

i e 8 mueller car. visited them

4n %ashington about twice ®ac. yeer dut he-1s- stantly . trevelling .through-
out the country, principelly in the South, elthouch she does not irnow

. . or concern he represents. She last heard from
ﬂ sbout threo weecks ‘ago,-et which tiue she. received & C&rd
omownere in Tennessee., She hes no i4ea wheTe

are et the present time. :

tnere examined the records perteiniag to These records re=-
Chustleton Hotel, . Co license tegs

, 1931 for & Chevrolet coach, motor §2863557, serial
& new registration certificete wag issued
permisting him to place the above mentioned
, motor #903394, serial #786482.

e Kol mntmho examined the applicetions for D. C. title
‘. - gertificates fo o sbove mentioned cers. . .The rirct is an spplica-

tion for D. C. title certificate 782598 ted 9/23/31, for w used 1931 -
Chevrolet coach, motor #2853557, wuic ad purchased from the Follard
Chevrolet Company, Houston, Tex., for ¢ e &t that tim gave his ed-

=  dress as Texes State Hosel, Houston, Texas. Ihe second apuiication is
eertiﬁr title $213047 end is duted Kerch 6, 1933, This applicetior

S e.oLom the morning of September 25, 1;933.<Spec1a1 Lgent— g
visited the Depertment of Vehicles and ‘n'atfio"l"‘!‘iirngton, p. C., &nd - *
aCely

‘flect that
#F,-BBSG on
F-AR=84241. _
to
%

glives address asb and lis business nddress &s 815 Jay
Ste, y Jie Yo ‘Ihis arplication is for & 1933 new rontiec seden,

’

Al bic -



H:.-otor mssu. urm ﬁeuea, wrohuod Octobor 85, 1’52

. v .Marion Bubk Company, Marion, N. O.' A b1l of sale of %

. ‘Company 18 attached to this lpplieation rcﬂ.ecttng that

‘the name of the American Safety Rasor Compaeny, Brooklyn' )
chased instant car et g A xotal oost of $928.50, and that on

there waes a balance duz on sald car of 3505.45. MR R

) The New York cuy of £1ce which 1s bamg turnishod with a
o cony of this letter is ¥equested to conduct an eppropriate investigation - ..
ST at the American Safety Razor Company, Brooklyn, N. Y. and at 315 Jey St., - -:.:
: Broog for the purpdse of amscartaining eny infomation concerne~
ing perticularly with reference to his prenont occuption,

SO S wherenbouts and beckground,

B The Charlotto Division office is be ing mrnilhod tith a eopy
o of this letter at tiis time although no lead 18 beinz set forth. :

Very truly yoursg,

. e ey —
R - . .

J. H. Henson,
Acting Specisl L:ent in Cherge.

-

co - Division
Charlotte
ew York City
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Detroit, Michigan
~  Bepteader B2

1953

npoeial mt 1n chut' L
" DPivision of mutleatton LR TmwERast G0
" Ue B¢ mpm‘ of Justice - - -

ST0 Lexington Avexzue, Room 1403 L
Bow York. R. to

.. o ' ' .
. R8s GEORGE R. IE;LIX. with aliaul, I.0. 1203, et al.
CHARLES r. URSCHEL - VICTIM = - .

.D_oarsirz?' o

. ) notemoe 1s made to the telegrem from your orﬁeo

"7"’on the £9th instent advising that Chief of Police Joseph lelhmeyer

of Minneapolis, Minneasota, and Prisoner Stanley Shirclif were en

r.-.30Ut8 via .American Airways from New York to Chicago, and suggest- . _ .
ing that e surveillance be made of the moveamentsof thue persons

while in Detroit.

Seteem e e e e ceems =t carmememe et cm——

: t to th tclegraphic iutructton Asnnta

wmuoua to the local sirport .

.. «nd eonduc Proper surve ce of these persons. The plane in A
question wss ome Jour and ten minutes late, It arrived at Detroit - K
at 2:50 P. M. and departed at 3:00 P. K. “Chief of Polioce Lehmeyer
and his prisoner left the plane and waited in the general waiting
rool while the plane was being refueled during this ten-minute
interval. They were carefully watched and were not contacted by

snyons and made no efforts to communicate with anyone in eny manner.

Upon their departure at S P. M. the proper telegram
was dispatched to the Chicaego office n&vuing of the probable '
arrival of the plane in that eity.

il ' _:‘ .'-'w‘ 70!7 tw' ’onr'.. - . ) R | . . g5y
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St. Pasul
Oklahoma City
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This is a_full-rate
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DL = Day Letter = _
NM = Night Message -

o

?‘m unless luud‘: NL = NightLewer —
cter b - < T
dicated by a suitable LOD = Beferred Cuble
sign above or preced- . |_NLT = CableNight Letter
ing the address. KWLT = Week-Ead Letter
o~ s HEWCOMS CARLYON, PRESIDENT - s

nmdlmu.lsBTANDARDTm

manngamnmmmaummmmmmmmmmmawummm
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Received at 708 14th St.,, N. W. Washington. D. C. ..
-.CC509 20 GOVT COLLECI"OKLAH ACITY O:(LA 23 1226P
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: MINUTES IN TRANSIT
DIRECIOR DIVISION OF IﬂVESTIGATION- TC
. us DEPAR!RENI OF JUSTICE WASHDc- [2 ’-. ,

RESERVED DECISION
nULES;»x

\’JDLK
UNTIL T'.-sONDA_Y OVERR

COURI SUSIAINED DEJV!URRER CASE OF

DE“URRERS BLULENFELD AND VALDER
.B€|UﬂREnS ALL OTHER DEFEuDA”lS-‘

= LS00 L
CPVEUE 0T UL eRToN
"SEF 25 ;22 T.M
U S LERERIMERT T olATICE
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r. Nathan.
Mr. Tolson.._ &~

Mr. Ole“___

zﬁiﬁismn of Jntesligation

us. @a,mrbnad of Justice
ushjington, 8.

Mr. Edwards ___
| Mr. Egan.._..__
Mr. ' Highes._ ¥
Mr. Quinn.__

Mr. Looke.._____

> Ld

September—20;-3933%

" MEMORANDYM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Mr. Nathan called an ‘ ediately after lunch
he attended a conference in office when there were
present Mr. Keenan and sever e Urschels and Kirkpatrick;

that the letters were discussed and they called upon Mr, Nathan,
who recommended that the letter to the Urschels be published after
the trial. BHowever, the concensus of opinion seemed that they
should be published immediately. The Urschels were very anxious
that they be published immediately and the thought seemed to be
that if they were not published the gangsters would feel that the
law enforcement officials as well as the Yrschels were afraid of
then. then stated that there were two things which
required immediate attention, 1, the capture of the Kellys and

2, the protection of the UYrschel femily. Mr. Nathan said he sat
nrute at this suggestion as he is opposed to any protection of the

Urschel family by Agents of the Division. He had previously taken

the position thet the Agents are for investigative purposes and

-~ ~ e /

2 /

ot do guard duty, however he said nothing at this time.
stated he would call the Director some time this .

T. an thereupon advised him that he had talked to the Director
this morning and that the Director, in turn, had advised all offices
in the middle west and southwest of the letters and directed that every &
possible effort be made to bring about the apprehension of the Kellys.
Mr. Nathan concluded by stating that he did not believe it would be
adv:.sable to oppose the publication of the Urschel letter because

the Yrschels had made up their minds that they wanted it published.
.They stated it is partially in the papers already and they would
prefer to have it all printed.

PIAR ARAADATN, o -'.-'-. .

Respectfully,

-:.55.5.-___

-

S 25ijgce .

: SEP 2 61933
All bIC
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Mr. Natha
WMr. To'sor

Mr. Clegg
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Mr. Looke
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lDENﬁFlCAﬂON DMS[ON OF [NVMGATION Fingerprint Classification

R N U S DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE — -3 et 1
WANTED - WASHINGTON, D. C.

KATHRYN THORNE KELLY, aliases CATHERIKE THORNE KELLY, CATHERINE o '
THORNE, DOLORES CANNON, DOLORES WHITNEY, MRS. ORA L SHANNON. - : KIDNAPING

DESCRIPTION CRIMINAL RECORD

As Dolores Whitney, Ko. 5025,
arrested Police Departeent, Ft. Worth,
Texas, November 30, 1829; charge,
shoplifting; dismissed.

Age, 28 years (looks older)
Keight, 5 feet, 8 inches
Welght, 181 pounds
(probably heavier now)
Suild, sediva

Halr, black

Eyes, brown

Cosplexion, ruddy

Remarks: Wears expensive jewelery.

RELATIVES:

George R. kelly, aliases George Kelly, K
R. G Shannon, husband, Fugltive,
Ident if icatlon Order Mo. 1203,
Forser resident address

857 East Mulkey, Strnt: Ft. Worth, Texas .
Mrs. Ora L. Shannon, mother,
Robert 6. Shannon, stepfather, ’

Arson Crawford Shannon, stepbrother,
Al residents on a farm, Rural Route, Paradise, Texas.

gathryn Thorne Kelly was indicted in the Federal Court at Oklahoms City, Oklahosa, on August 23, 1933, together
with her husband George R. Kelly, and others, and charged with kidnaping Charles F. Urschel at Oklahoma City, Oklahoms,
on July 22, 1833, and transporiing him to Paradise, Texas, where he was held for ransom in violation of the Act of
Congress approved June 22, 1632,

Law enforcement agencies kindly transmit any sdditiona! information or crl-lul record to nearest office, Division
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice.

If apprehended, please notify 4he Director, Division of Investigation, U. S. Departeent of Justice, Washington, D.
C., or the Special Agent in Charge of the office of the Division of Investigation 1isted on the back hereof. which (s

osarest your city .
* (over)  lesued by: J. EDGAR.HOOVER, DIRECTOR.



ey

gsoursng {BIOTIIO0

‘n

o\'s

FOIIsNL 40 INERI¥VJIEA
NOILVOILSIANI 40 NOISIAIQ

Special Agent in Charge,

Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Located at

201 Liberty National Life Building,
Birmingham, Alabama.

Federal Building, Butte, Montana.

1806 First National Bank Building,
Charlotte, North Carolina.

1900 Bankers' Building, Chicago, Illinocis.

. 1420 Enquirer Building, Cincinnati, Ohio.

Post Office Building, Dallas., Texas.
625 Lafayette Building, Detroit, Michigan.
Atlantic National Bank Building Annex,
Jacksonville, Florida. '
905 Federal Reserve Bank Building,
Kansas City, Missouri. ~J
619 Federal Buiiding, ([)
Los Angeles, California.
326} Post Office Building, L
New Orleans, Louisiana.
Room 1403, 370 Lexington Avenue,
New York, N. Y. 'J)
224 Federal Building, ~
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. ~
735 Philadelphia Saving Fund Building, }
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
1206 Law and Finance Building, ™
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
411 United States Court Houge,
Portland, Oregon. .
900 Ezra Thompson Building,
Salt Lake City, Utah.
1216 Smith-Young Tower Building,
San Antonio, Texas.
318 Hewes Building,
San Francisco, California.
801 Title Guaranty Building,
St. Louis, Missouri.
203 Post Office Building,
St. Paul, Minnesota.

Hurley-Wright Building,

Washin

Cte L
L,
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froo . " 24 (1929) Height 5-9; Weight 141;
Builé 1 Slender; Comp ?; r Blk Audb

- tint; Eyes %o

) FEC; 9 U 0I 10
20 0 7

Xatherine Thorne alies Dolores Whitney
alics Dolores Cannon (nee); alies
Katherine Kelly alias Mrs. George R.
Xelly
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224 Federel Bldg.,
Gclahama-G4ty, Gkla.,

BN- Sept. 22, 1933,

. Director,
Division of Investigatiom,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

There are transmitted and enclosed herewith letter and
envelops which Mr. Keenan directed be sent to you for perusel,
for such expert anelysis as may be possible., The letter, it will
be noted, is purported to be from Kathryn Kelly, now a fugitive
in the Urschel kidnaping case.

thereto.

Your special attention is_ce alleged
to have led to the apprehension of which
'KethrynfKelly claims to bave writt e Dep prior

&

truly yours,

e ———————

————
C——

H. Nathan,
Assistant Director.

FVISTICTION
icet TLM.
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™ S u- to Okhhou city. lut nd: tor the solo pnrpou or mting .
lnﬂ nlking with you, but after reeding of the wnjust, unfair way, you end your .
associs tes have and are Sreating my fmnocent parents, (The Shannon Family) I '
came to the comclusign that what I have heard about your fairness heretoforec
was all bosht snd thet I wauld not get justice from you or the goverament, no mat.
ter how innocent I might de, but I 4o intend to soe you immediately after this
triel, at your hotel in Okle, City as I am leaving here, tomorrow, to stey with
friends there until the trial is over ani if my innocent people get e feir dsal, -
and Jjustice, they will be freed and I will at once oanfer with you and you t.
alone, as I have lots I want to diecuss. I know, Mr. Keenan, you oan with e il
clear conscience sse that my parents are freed, They are not oriminals, eltho !';
.you people have treated them as desparaioes, They never harmod enyone fn ‘their
life, md if Mr. Kelly ever told you, to do samething, like he has others, you

~ would be only %0 glad to comply, snd ‘fust why you aml Mr. Hyde will not xelease
the innocent for a oriminal I do not know. Thro' an ettorney I made you a

_.mpontiou to sivo _you Kelly, far the relem of my people, es for myself §{t
really doesn't matter. I can prove to your satisfaection I had no psrt, or 4se =
not have any knowleige, beforehand, of the Urshell kidnaping. I would satep into
. the electric chair naw to save my loved ones, even undergoing e triel with una
fair people like you. I know their honesty and gooinsss, and the two little
girls need them at hame, ani the whole community needs them, yet, Mr. Keenan,
you ere willing to let the Big 8hots go, anml let the innocent suffer. Do you . -

_ Teally, snd truely, believe you are doing your duty by your ocountry in prose-

--euting the Ehannous? -Now, Just between you eml I, Rhink it over, would their

fmprisicament stop any crime? Ko -, and if they were released they would go
homs, raise their kiddies, plow their fields, eand be amesete in their sormunity,
and be & help. They welcomsd G. R. K. bocause he wasg my husbeni, but all I em
interested in Sir {8 my people. I love them more than the whole world and I
would heve geen Mr. Kelly surrenlered, regardless, if you haé reelly hed -the
worlds sake at heart and interested in ths oriminal element enough to have re-
leased the innocent. I expect society as you call it ¢gduld be sided irmensely

. 4f you had & fow of the right ones. I would have told you plenty, mot thet I
sver doublecrossed friamd or fos in my life, but I will &p anything for my people
and here's ene thing I'1l -tell you right now, I've heard Kelly and his associa- - -
tes laxghing over you being too dumd to figure out the finger men and I heard

them say who he was, anl why you and Mr, Urschel dm't know by now is beyond me,’
Well, it hy:ru'rett, and - {f you'd watched him you'd probaly have caught on. I -
don't bBeliéve you know sbout it, enl if certain parties would break their

*zem g lan2” ocode of not talking I expect it could be proven oasuy. Ehy didn't
you arrest him.

- - ——————

dnother thing, I want you to knov I am not with Eelly and &'t

P -115-5859
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fntend to bo. e I &'t nnt m more *bun” rcp. on me, a8 I have a
— .-...91'0”7 good ;_lu of what is going $o happen right ewsy, ‘frow he end his
e mocntn. 1? I heve to be {8 Jall $0 prove én alidl I'will, am T
‘-— _)auny don's delieve Shey will be aprrehenied Mr. Kesnen, They bhave too
- .many worldwide scnnections and why you are not more interested in prevanung t
. . ‘masssore than in alding in proseouting good citizens I 4o not know, X
--e0uld find 85 eriminals for you inside of three fays if you would trust =»
.7 in the least, You should know I dm't want to be cn the "law”  I've never -

" . been and I nesd to be with my father axd dadby. . I*ve hel an ewful hard time
4{n my 1ife, regardless of what you think and I've tried to reise my bady
to grow up a good woman, and efter I knew Kelly's sctivities I could not break
with him, My pooar parents are alresdy ruined from this uniue publicity smd Mr
‘Keenan, how you have the heart to imprision these innooent people, I cant .-
understand, I know you ean ses that they «re released. You are supposed .
't0.be an avfuly smart men, exd I'm resdy to assist you in any wy I cen, 8ir.

- Do something fa them and I will ecme to you anl Kelly eand Miller will prohaly

““wender how 1% all happened if you ure fair with me, Another thing, do you
:recall & typewritten letter mailed from Chicsgo via air mail Special $o your
Dept. of Justioe in Wash. just before Keating, nhn, am Balley were arrest-
ed in K. C. Well, I figured Kelly would be with them also Bernard:{Phillfps

‘*‘tut they happened -to-escape you, -I wanted to0 -get away- from that bumch and I..
d1dn't dare for every tims 1 tried to discuss it sensibly with Kelly he beat
me up, ant even threatenel to kidnap my badby anml hold her until I returned to

him, 4f 1414 leave, —You -oan't know hov miserable xy life hes besn, yet you
indict me for something I am entirely innocent of. Those guys never let thei:
wives know their business, nons of them, and what I do.know 'is fram being -

. smart snough to over hear them, I want a ebance for my parents amd I to live

..4n peags.- -I:-would love to discuss & lot of things with you, But you've put -
®e in @ position to where I ocan't - someons has got to be out to provide for-
those two little girls end until my parents ere homs with them its up to me ¢
do it and if you will see they are released I will see you &t once and the

- firet thing :will be the epprehension of Kelly end his tmo compenions. They
wers here yesterday fram New York and returned there, whsre no doudbt they

are having a hilarous time. When I asked Kelly last week far ¢ash to go t0 -

Okla, City on, he laghed at me and I hed t0 bLorrow money on my diamonds to
€0 and he also said he would k{ll me wvhen I 444 get out, if I gave up but I
- don't care now, then I found out while I've been mesrly crezy, he has been
wiring end 4ining @ R Y. girl. ‘Thatts the kini of u gy he is but I know at
.all timss whare I can locate him, $hro' others there, amd any way you will el
xy peopls, I will 4o just what I say 4if not more, end if you ever tell it, yo
are meansr than ef{ther Kelly or any of the rest, and if you don't errest tlv

*finger man”, I'll prove later on you are not trying to aid the eovamnen‘;d

for I'm going to write Urschel and the newspaper the name of the finger, .

I'1l prove {t. I want some of the guilty omes to suffer imstead of the AT

innocent. Pleaess do samething for my people, you can I knox. You cer ¢

’
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‘m attoriey Mr, Hoberts, end if you want Kelly you ._
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» - Mr..-Nathan. ...
- = - ' ) Mr. To'son
/-" L Y i - _ Mr. ClegR e |
"o . > | Mr. Edwards ..
, DIVISION OF INVESTIGATION ,/ Mr. Egan...__
\ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE A | e vugnen Z
: Mr. Quinn.
Laboratory Report Mr. Looke. ...
T CAA AT _ =
Case: GEORGE R. KELLY, Fugitive, et &l , Kidnaping. Number:

Specimen: Letter to Oklshoma newspaper with envelope end letter to Charles
F.Urschel with envelope; also letter written by EKathryn Kelly addressed to Mr.
end Mrs. R. G. Shannon es nomal specimen her handwriting..

Examination requested by: Oklahoma City office.

Date received: 9/22/33.
Examination desired: compare handwriting.

Date of Report:9/23/33, . E
Result of examination: Examination by:

The hendwriting on the letters to the Oklahomien end to Urschel is not
A identical with that of Mrs. Kelly. There ere & great many similerities
iy which on casual examination would lead one to think that these handwritings

- are the same. However, deteiled analysis indicates thet Mrs., Kelly did not
L write these letters. The handwriting in the letters is not to any great

extent disguised or changed from normal es far as I can tell, and the same
is true of the handwriting of Mrs. Kelly. :

A comparison of the signatures of Gearge R. Eelly on three fingerprint
cards with those on these letters indicates that he may have written these
letters. I do not consider the signatures sufficient to definitely state
that he did write the letters but they are sufficient to indicate that he
mi ght have done so., If edditional specimens of George R. Kelly's hanie-
writing are obtained, further comparison may be made. The original let-
ters are being examined for latent fingerprints.
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September 23, 1933.
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MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CALLS - Urschel Case. qtfy

I contacted Mr. Gates and advised him that a request had been made
of this Division for permission to print photographic copies of the letters .
Mr. Urschel and the Deily Oklehoman supposedly by George Kelly, by )
m&‘ the Star. I edvised that he further requests that he be
allowed to photograph the men in the Division at work on these letters.
Mr. Gates stated this would be satisfactory with him.

Keenan
Mr. Nathen advised by telephone this morning that Mr/was going to
Austin, Texas.

- ".';" P

I called to Mr. Nathan's attention that if Mr. Keenan is participating
in the trial in any way, and has not had a special commission specifically
authorizing him and directing him to act in this particular ¢ase, naming all
defendants, the trial cen be reversed on the grounds of error. Mr. Nathan
seid thet Mr. Keenan is planning to cross-examine the Shannons, but he knows
nothing about a special commission. I suggested that he inquire in this re-
gard. I stated that ¥r. Keenan should not even meke a motion if he has no
such commission, and Nr. Nathan advised he has done this already.

lala okl AL R YK 1 / /

Mr. Nathan stzted that all Mr. Keenan wants him to do 1s get in touch
with Mr. Purvis and have him cooperate with the man in Chicago. I advised
Mr. Nathan to tell Mr. Keenan this could not be done, and furthermore, that
I am extremely disturbed that the informastion had been given to anyone, in-
asmich as we had been so careful to have only three or four of our Agents
in possession of the same. ‘Mr. Nathan advised that in the first place the )
number was contained in the letter to the informent intercepted a day or so c
ago; that in this letter was instruction to communicate with the attorney,
which the informant did, thus giving the attorney the number; thet the at-
torney conferred with Mr. Keenen and gave to him the mumber; that the at-
torney wrote a letter to the number in Chicago, and gave the letter to Keenan
to mail so that he, Keenan, could see the contents, and this letter was vrit-
ten by the attorney, not the informent; that aboul four or five hours later
U Keenan telephoned the party in Chicago and told him about the matter, and then
P . asked Mr. Nathan to give him the number. I advised Mr. Rathan that I was very
disturbed over the fact that the information had been given to en outside

perty in Chicago. | f7‘.f;_-’¢" 55 7 x B N
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I advised that he could tell Mr. Keenan that I absolutely refused to have our

Agents in Cherge working with a man like he suggested in Chicago.

Mr. Purvis later advised by telephope he on1y I =t tnet
hotel is one who came in yesterday and is Wrom Buffalo, New
York, but they ere checking to see if the egram was delivered to him
last night. <

Mr. Purvis,said that this morning a Special Delivery Air Mail letter
came to the same address in Chicago from Oklahoma City, end is as follows:

"Dear Sir: Tell K. that Mr, showed me her letter.
He is ready to deal and wants to meet her. Tell her to contact
me direct at once. She will be absolutely protected. Phone or
vire me at . . + . roOm, the Skirvin Hotel.

John D, Roberts,

Attorney for the Shannons."

¥r. Nathan was advised by ¥r. Purvis of the receipt of this letter.

I advised thet I thought Mr. Keith could be of some use to him while
in Chicago, and that I would wire Mr. Keith today that tonight vhen he finishes
with applicants at Kmsas City, to leave for Chicago so that he will be there
tomorrow morning.

Mr. Purvis states he is to meet the man at the hotel, but apparently
he is not at the hotel; that none of his contacts have ever heard of such
an individual, and there is no way to contact Mr. Keenan.

I later contacted Mr. Keith at Kansas City by telephoned and instructed
him to leave for Chicago when he finishes applicants at Kansas City, and he
stated he would be in Chicago tomorrow morning.

Leter, Mr. Purvis telephoned to state that had received
a telegram from the Chief of Police s ! g ake about
200 miles above Chicago) saying that of Two
Rivers, just 1dent1fied Verne Miller and George I y D ).

been in a restauran e today; thet he contacted A ®and Chief of
Police, and that said he was eating in the same restsurant; thst the
Chief of Police h ed all the surrounding towns; that a waitress identified
the photozraph of Kelly; that they have no State Police. ¢

Al BT1C
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S Mr. Purvis stated that if they had & cer, —aav'isea, -
4t was not parked in front of urant. Mr. Purvis stated that his
nearest man to this place 1is who is above Milwaukee, which is

about 100 miles from that point. structed that he get a man there
immediately.

Mr. Purvis reguested that he be supplied with 200 I.0.'s on Kelly,
200 on Catherine Kelly and the same number on Verne Miller. I advised
I would have them sent to him today.

Al BIC
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L1 T o CHARACTER OF CASE:
GECRGE R. EILY, with aliasea - FUGITIVE :
"ETAL -~ © .7 i IoOo #1203 N KIDNAFPING "' -
CHARLES ¥, TJRSGHEI- chtim. :_ -:.:‘-..- - o /\/\’;:‘_’\ , —
] : : : - - E'E‘ /C‘{\m tuu\{'\‘. ‘:
SYNOPSIS or FACTS: Informant of Amarillo, Texad3 9:-

supplied information which she believes o 5
will assist in locating fugitives. qnu;gg \ e

epparent her mind is affected; her stateg:
ments s0 disconnected it is next to :anossible
to ‘determine her line of reasoning; she is
fearful of being molested if known she 18 ree-
veeling information.

E

.

REFERENCE: Division letter deted 9/13/33 .

Enclosed with referenced letter was copy of & lette :
a s 9/5/33 addressed to the Director and signed
Amarillo, Texes.

“on being interviewed was unable to supply
concrete facts relative to the inforrmation conteined in her letter, It :
was quite apparent that her gind is affected and it was next to impossitle - -
to determine her line of reasoning from her disconnected statements. Ske :

has in her possession various newspeper clippings relating to crimes and
criminals, extending back several years, It seems that her husband was - 64

in the Army at the time she married him in 1927 he }
was listed as a deserter - she blaming who £
resides in Wichita, Kensas, as responsible for B ter

DETARLS: hiding him out for the following year took him to the Wesley Hospital in
Wichita, Kensas, where ke died 5/20/29.

claims
lle

igned the certificate of death,
listed him as a si
tion she informs on

cted $1,600,00 in ,I.t!._r@t@ll-_i@:.______”.,._
who she
cleims harbor the sas, &and is

sure some of the Kelly gang eould be located there. She rurther suggested
the Ione Hotel at Wichita, Ksnsassnhengbeskad,

e XY (;,u—w e Vo) [£= 659 | i
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T T George l.ohnw end his wife, Kathrym l'bomoltny,

ths reseining precinent figures in the kidneping of Cherles FOUrschel,
silitoasire o1 man of Oklshoms City, on July 23, 1923, wers apprehended

{a the early morning of Beptesber 26th by Ageats of the Division of
Investization at Semphis, Tenaczses, Waen these motorlour kidnapers,

w0 have flaunted the lav saferosamnt officiais throuchout the ecumtry

for the past seversl weeks, snd particularly have eudosvorsd to intinidate
Sy threate witnesses at the triel of Charles ¥, Ursatisl whiok 4z nov 4n
progress, were loested by dgents of the Divislon, they were taken into .
oustody throush e surprise atteck and vhile they vere arleep, at the g
. bose ©f Jamez Co)\Tictenor, who, with one &, EXTIrevis, appearently had . . |
- “herhored the 8 with full kmosledjc of their ldeatity, - b

, Kelly had been 1dextified Yy Agents of the Divicioz ss
ono of the chie? kKidnasers in the early stager of the jnvestigaticn, sven
prior to tue tizme that Harveyr ¢, Builey, notoricus gunean of the Eouthwest,
wes spprehended by Ageatr of the Division at the home of R. Go Ebannom,
mear Faralisc, Texas, Kowever, be end Lir vifc, who £leo srsisted In the
¥idnasing, beve uy to this time elufed ocs;tura, and whils Earvey J. Ballay,
the Ghansens and othars wors oz trisl for the kidnmeping st Oclahome City, -
Oklehons, Kelly eent & number of lettare threatcaing the Governaent s
procecutors, the kidnap vietin, Cherles F, Ursehol, the Shannone ané
others, vith deat:: snl dsstruction of thelr homes, otvisualy in an
erfort to ellence the witneeses sycinst Hervey o, Balley esd Albart Betes,
the twc other mexzbers of the erimimel triumvirets, Shesu letters, whieh
bore mot ezly the aignature of George Kelly, wut his {ingerorint ispreszions,
to maxs oertsin that hs would be identified as the writer, sorved oaly
45 Geuse the Agents ef tho Division to make lneressed ¢2fort to dring
edout his early ap;rehension. It has been less than a weeZ giace the
threstening 1stlers were received, end Kelly and his notoricus wife are
ROV in custody. They havo aduittad tholr Ldentity end will be bold under
strong guard pending their seturn to Oklahoms City. * : ,

Confidanticlly, the infcrmation whioh led to thelir

locxticn was received ty Ageute of the Division, who have snown for s0no
_time et two woeks age Esthryn Kally, at Gan Astonlo, Texae, resuested

" FILES SECTION ’
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. .
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of the Iivicion there interce;ted s telegrsn froe thie lawrer to & pasrty

-

" ANSL @ dvelve Fear a4 glrl, Whe Gsughter uf slese friends, be perciited . _ .
to visit her, Whes the litile girl weat to

sec Ers. Kelly she €4d mot -7 -
peturn,  Ksthryn Kelly took the girl with her, and the eu{ld has rexazined
vith Osorge st Kathryn Kelly since thet tims, apperently as & shleld
te throv lav eaforessent officers off susplolon, Efforts heve bosn made
to eontaoct the girl, but each time B merssge was recelved froz her,
fnvestigation st the point ef erigin of thte message resulted only in
ascertaining thet they hed woved en. Eovever, yesterdey & tolegrs: was
{nterespted from the ehild to ber fether at Oklatom: Citye %The telegren
had besu sest from & tyeim at Fort ¥orth, sdvisins that she wae coning
bome to Oklahoms Citye The trsin was met by Diviclon Agente, and through

" & elreuitous youte she was teken to the hess of Agent in Chorge Colvin

snd there earefully interrogated, Her itisersry for the pest four'or
five dsyz war sscertalneds It war founc that she had laft Cuicepo with
the Zellya last Sbursdey ant peé jrocesded to Mexphie. Ehe generslly.
dssoribed the bouse sbere she had besn, But eould pot give the locaticn,
Eouever, she statsd tant {t wes at the hosc Of & man whose righit side was
paralysed, although she ¢id wot kuow his maze. Ehe steted that she hab
eoze to Oklshoma City with s Memphies lasysr, whio was going to act e

s go~botxwen to sse just whet the lawyers were doln. &t Uklehomn Citye.

Inquiry then ewitsohed to ¥Yort kort: 'age.in, sad hzents

by the nmw of Tiehenur, in Mesphis, Jennessee, The little: irl was
asked i€ tals wea the mace of the party in Memphie, Teancscer, et wvuose
hone sbe stopped, and she sdviscd thet 4L was. Sae inforasticn fros.
tbe telegran was obteined only lete yasterday eveaing. Shis isformeticn
wan {laszed to the fivision, and the Agent in Churge of the Blrrinphern
Of’Lce of the Idvision, and other Epeclal Agents, were promptly orGered
by the Divieion t0 cgharter planes, Lf besesasry, to procsed ixzodiately
to Memphls. Specicl Agout in Charge Rorer of the Birsinghes Uffice of
ths Divisica wes firat to arrive at dezzhils. Ee Lasmedicstely Jocated the
honc of Tichenor, sad with other Specisl Agentc of the Divisien, and
oelling wpon the Pelies Dejartasnt for the essistanse of patrolmen, ...
swooped down wpon the Ilohenor plree end lecated the Eellys, Tichenor
and Travis shlle they werec all aslespe - “ _

Respeatfully,

Piregtor. ' .
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Director

Division of Investigatio

U. S, Department of Justice
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

3

c v

/
~—y
Re: George R. Kelly, et al
Kidneping
Pursuent to my conversation with Mr. Hughes over the
telephone today, I inclose herewith the original of a letter eddressed
to Mrs. R. G, Shannon, Oklshoma City, dated st Asher, Oklahome Septem-
A0 ber 6, 1933 and signed "Mrs. H. T. Bopkins".
el 0 .
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wiih the photostats of the original Urschel rensom letters for the
the inclosure was written.

It is desired that comparison be mede of this letter
p§§pose of determining whether or not they were written on the same

v: typpewriter, or et least to determine the make of typewriter on which
be wired a brie? surmary of the results.

This matter should be expedited end this office should
Inc.

Very truly yours,.

‘R. H. Colvin,

Speciel Agent in Charge.
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Referencs is mads to the .caso entitled CTOR0T R.
KELLY, with uifases, Identiticatlon Order #180.:. mgitive,
ot &l, Kidneping.: )

' There is mnsmittod herewith a eopy o.rmthe ledbora-~
-tory report on the letter dated Septamber 8, 19033, addressed
%o Mrs. R. G. Sbhennon &nd signeld dy ¥rc. E. T. !!ophnl

Yoy t-ulyyom.

Director.
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Fort ¥Worth, Texas.
vee: (N
I have been advised by Speciel Agent in Cherge F. J.
Bleke, of my Dellus office, of the excellent cooperation which
you rendered to him and to this Division in the investigetion of
the kidneping of Cherles FdUrschel, particularly thet engle
of said investigation which brought about the epprehension of
_ Bervey J. Builey, Bo G. Shunnon, anc others, meur Paradise, Texss,
ené 1 wanted you to knor of my sincere zpprecistion of your whole- =
hearted cooperetion with this Division which contributed in mno
smsll munner to this splendid denouenent.
| Sincerely yours,
Di..raetcr.
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Decatur, Texas.

=
I have been advised by Specisl Agent in Charge F. J.
Blake, of my Dallas office, of the excellent cooperation which
you raendered to hiz and to this Divislon in the investigation of °
the kidnaping of Charies Fi’Urschel, psrticularly that engle
of said investigaticn which brought about the apprehension of ST
Harvey J. Bailey, R. G. Shennon, and others, near Paredise, Texas,
. &nd I wanted you to know of my sincere appreciation of your whole-
hearted.cooperation with this Division which contributed in no
emz1l manner to tkis splendid dencuement.

T Sincerely yours,

Director.
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I havs been sdviged by Specisl Lgent in Cherge F. J.

Blake, of my Lallns office, cf the exceilent cooperation which
you rendered to him and tc this Division in the investigetion of
the kidnaping of Charles F.7Urschel, particularly thet angle
of seid investigation which brought sbout the apprehension of

. Barvey J. Bailey, B. G. Shannon, and others, near Paradise, Texas,
and I wanted you to know of my sincere appreciation of your whole-
hearted cooperation with this Division which contributed in no
gazl] manner to this splendid denouenent.

Sincerely yourc,

' Director.
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Xy dear Chief: o

I feel that I have been rexiss in not thanking you and
‘'your Department et an earlier date for your excellent end
efficient cooperation with the Agents of this Division in the
investigation of the kidnaping of Charles FPUrschel, which
brought ebout the apprehension of Harvey J. Bailey, B. G. Shannon,
and others, in the vicinity of Persdise, Texas.

It is needless for me to advise you of my gratification
upon the receipt of the news of this tmportant capture which was
made possible largely through your efforts and the efforts of
an informed that Detectives

likewlse contrituted to
&tion. .

I wm:ld appreeiate' it if you will convey to these officers
&y cordial expression of thanks and my &dmiration for their
efficient and coursgeous activity.

8incerely yours,

Director.

~i
N
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e
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Dallas, Texas. -

I bave been edvised by Specisl Agent in Cherge F. J. *

Bleke, of my Lelles office, of thc excellent cooperation which

you rendered to hin wnd to thie Division in the investigatican of

the kidneping of Cherles FOUrschel, particularly thet angle

of suid inveetigation whick brought about the &pprehension of : )
<-— . Hervey J, Beiley, F. G. Shannon, and others, near Parsdise, Texss, - —-

enc I vanted you to knov of my eincerc uppreciation of your whole-

hearted cooperution witn this Divicion which contributed in no

snsll menner tc this eplendid denouement,

Sincerely yours;

' Director.
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. I have been advised by Special Agent in Charge R. H.
Colvin, of my Oklshoma City office, of the excellent cooperation
which you and your rendered to him &nd to
this Division in the inves e xidneping of Charles
1?.°Urachel, particulerly that engle of ssid investigation which
brought ebout the apprehension of Harvey J. Bailey, R. G. Shannon,

" and others, near Paredise, Texas, and I wanted you to know of my

sincere appreciation of your wholehearted cooperation with this
Diviesion which ocontrituted in no small manner to.this splendid
denocuezent.

I would appreciste it if you would convey
my cordial expression of thenks for his cooperation in this matter.

. Sincerely yours,

Director.
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" I pave beea edvised by Special Agent in Charge B. H.

Colvin, of my Oxlehoma City office, of the excellent cooperation
which you rendered to binm and to this Division in the {nvestigetion

of the Xidnaping of Charles ¥O Urachel, perticulerly that angle of -
seid investigetion shich brought ebout the apprehension of Harvey
J. Bailey, Re G. Shannon, and others, near pParadise, Texas, end )
1 wanted you to kuow of wy sincere appreciation of your wholehesarted
cooperation with this Division which contributed in no smsll menner

to this splemdid denouement. — e
Sincerely yours,

Director.

MLBIC
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~ Oklahoma City, OKla. I

My dear Chiefs

I feel thatlhavebeanmiaainnottbankingm
and your Department at an earlier date for your excellent end
efficient cooperation with the Agents of this Division in the
investigation of the kidnaping of Charles F.OUrschel, which
brought about the apprehension of Harvey J. Balley, R. G. Shannon,
and others, i.n the vicinity of Paradise, Texas. )

It is needless for me to advise you of xy gratification
upen the receipt of the news of this important capture, which was
made poasi.ble largely through your efforts and the efforts

ente I am informed thet Detectives
ﬁ rendered particularly meritorious services
8 inves ‘
I would eppreciate it if you will convey to these officers - -
zy cordial expression of thanks end my admiration for their efficient
and couragecus activity.

Sincerely yours,

Director.
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‘I have been advised by Special Agent in Charge F. Je.
Blake, of my Dallas office, of the excellent cooperation which

" you rendered to him and to fbis Divislon in the investigation of

the kidneping of Charles Fo Urachel, particularly that angle
of sald investigation which brought about the apprehension of
Harvey J. Bailey, R. G, Shannon, and others, near Paradise, Texas,
and I wanted you to know of xy sincere &ppreciation of your whole-
hearted cooperation with this Division which contributed in mo
gazl]l manner to this splendid denouement,:

Si.ncex:ely yours, _

Director.

Au Lic,
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.- Special Agent in Charge, . _._... . .cioiee i o P

" " Division of Investigation, .. . = . . S L ctasll - Ll e
..U S. Doparﬁnant of J’uatlco, e e e ime et M e i e . e e —— o
22¢ Yedaral Bullding, - ' :
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma,

Dear 8ir:

' Reference is made to the letter recently transmitted by you
to the Division, dated Asher, Oklahoma, September 8, 1933, addressed
to Mrs. R. G.f3hannon and signed by ¥rse. He T. Hopkins, allegedly s,
Bhannon'a -i.ster. : { :

.

An examination of this lettsr has disclosed some fragmentary
letent fingerprints which have been examined and which have been found
‘not to be fdentical with the fingerprint impressions of George“Kelly
and Dolores?’ thitney. The said fragmentary impressions may be palmar
mpressions. ‘ :

‘I‘hu letter is beins rotunod here for further onmmtion.

Very truly yours,

Director.
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Beptexber £5, 1933,

Bpecisl Agent in Charge,
Division of Investigation,
Gnited Btates Departmesnt of Justice,

Post 0ffios Building,
Dellas, Texas,

Dear Sir:’

Befexring o fingerprints forwarded by you and received

September 23, 1933 » please be advised that
an examination of the fingerprint records of the United

States Bureau of Investigation fails to disclose any data
concerning the following:

f~— Grover C. Bevill

A

(cc :mnanm)// '

Al B¢

Very truly yours,

RICORDE: Vl_ ”5""”_'73

(R 29S: L.\.J
’ ’,u R 2 5 v (2
Director. - & S
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76 ) - k _ —
AIR MATL .

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Director

Division of Investigetion
U. S. Department of Justice
Weshington, De Ce

Dear Sir: Re: George R. Keny FUGITIVE, et el,
Kidnaping.

Reference being had to Mr. Nathan's telephone conversation with you
lest night end this morning, I em inclosing herewith under cellophene cover a
letter received by the Daily Oklehomen yesterdey,mailed in Chicago et noon on
September 18 by airmail and purportedly signed by George Kelly. I elso inclose -
the letter asddressed to lr. Cherles F. Urschel, also meiled in Chicego at 12 noon
September 18 end purportedly written by George Kelly. g

You ere elready femilisr with the text of these letters, same having
been read to you by Mr, Nethen over the telephone. We have hed six photostatic
copies of eech of them and their containing envelopes made., I have hed the orig-~
inel fingerprints of Kelly which eppeer on eech letter examined by Mr. Douglas - -
walsh, Superintendent of the Bureau of Identificetion of the Dallas Police Depert=
ment, who hes expressed the opinion that there is little doubt but thet they are
the genuine prints of Kelly.

I elso inclose herewith for camparative purposes an originel letter
written by Kethryn Kelly end sddressed to lir. end Mrs. R. G. Shannon, Peredise,
Texas, the same having been mailed at Indienepolis, Indienea June S.

I have had 8 brief examination of the Kethryn Kelly letter and the
.other two letters mede by & locel handwriting expert who hes expressed the opine
ion that he is practicelly convinced that both the Urschel letter and the Deily
Okleshoman letter are in the handwriting of Kethryn Kelly. He ettempted no de-
tailed anelysis of the letters but merely made & cursory examination of them.

This office hes been unabl;én..dml_g.axu—dﬁﬁmm:s on these
- envelopes or letters. RECORDE ~fL - 6‘ '7

"‘Véry" %n?ly yours .

e e

SEp 281933 .

§/2 '55;73 ?

Incls, A“ - DlC
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- -Division of Investigation, .
Ues §. Department of Justice,
224 Pederal Building, - -, . T
"Oklahoma city. Oklnham. ’ T T

e
s
]

Dear Sir:

Reference is mede to your le tter of September 20,
19033, 4in connection with the emse entitled *"George R, Xelly,
Fugitive, ot 8l, Kidneping“”e The technicol experts of the
Iaentification Unit have determined thet the inked finger-
srints appearing on the letter alddressed to Ur, Charles ¥,
Urschel, as well as those appeuring on the letter addressed
. %o the Daily Oklehoman" are. identicel with George R. Kelly,
tugitive.

Efi’orta at the Idontttication Unit to develop
latent fipgerprints on these lectiers have dbeean fruitless,

Undér_ separato cover you are ieing' deiaed of the
results of examination of the handwriting appearing in these
letters,

Fery truly -yours,

-
(5

Director.

SEP 98 19335peetal sgent ta chargs, o e R
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Spesial mt tn charg.
“pivision of Inveatigalion, : : - N
Us 8. Department of Justiss,

Fost Office Building,

Dallas, Texns.

Dear Sir:

Rg“ﬁm'ﬁﬁ:&wlwrmts forwarded by you and received

, please be advised that
an examination of the fingerprint records of the United
States Bureau of Investigation fails to disclose any data .

concerning the following:

f~ Thomes L, Manien

o-Division "/ | . A“ b7C/

RECOBDEDW" / / _ﬁJL~

l

Very truly youég,r 25\ o3
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‘I heve been advised by Special Agent &n Charge F. J.
Blake, of my Dellas office, of the excellent cooperation which
you reandered to him end to this Division in the investigation of
. ‘the kidneping of Charles R. Urschel, particulerly that angle A
-of said investigation which brought about the apprehemsion of - . ..% %
Hervey d, Balley, R, G. Shannon, and others, mear Paradise, Texes, .
and I wanted you to know of xy eincere appreciation of your whole- :
- “hearted ‘cooperation with this Division which contributed fnpmo =~ —
emell manpner to this splendid denouement. _

Tttt = oo Sincerely yours,

oo Director. .. . S
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Blake, of my Dallas

end I wanted you to
.. __hearted cooperation
szs1l manner to thl

e -

- 'Parcdise, Texas, -

—— a—

I hove been advised by Speciel Agent in Charge F. J.

oftice, of the excellent cooperation which

you rendered to him end to this Division in the investigation of

the kidnaping of Charles F. Urschel, particularly that engle

of sald investigation which brought about the apprehension of "
Harvey 9. Bailey, R. G. Shannon, and others, near Parsdise, Texas, -~

knox of my &incere appreciation of your whole—
with this Division which contributed in no
8 splendid-dcnmt.-_ .

DR

Sincerely yours,

.- - Director. . . E
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My dear Chief:

I feel that I have been resiss in not thanking you
and your Departunent at an earlier dste for your excellent and
efficient cooperation with the kgents of this Division in the
4nvestigation of the kidnaping of Charles ¥. Urschel, which
‘brought &bout the apprehension of Barvey J. Bailey, ﬁ. G. Shannon,
-end others, in the vicinity of Persdise, Texas. 4

It is needless for me to advise you of xy gratification
upon the receipt of the news of this important capture, which was
made possible largely through your efforts and the efforts of ___ - .-
8 © ent. I an igforpmed the :

d and officers

- 18y S

I would appreciate it if you will convey to these officers
sy cordisl expression of thanks and =y sdairetion for their efficient
and courageous activity.

'SineerelyA yours,

- mtoro

’ RECORDI;§ 7 =/ 5 Z
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~— Dear
I have been advised by Specilal fgent in Charge F. J.
" Blake, of xy Dellas office, of the excellent cooperation which
you rendered to hix and to this Division in the investigation of
the kicneping of Charles F. Urschel, particularly that angle
of said investigation which brought about the &pprehension of
Harvey J. Beiley, K« G. Ehannon, and others, near Paradise, Texas,
and I wented you to know of my sincere appreciation of your whole-
: hearted cooperation with this Divislon which contributed in no
B gnall mamner to this splendid demcuement. - e
. Sincerely yours,
o Director.
) R
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“near ¥r. Hovle: |

I have been advised by Special Agent in Charge F. J,
Bleke, of my Dallas office, of the excellent cooperation which
you rendered to him and to this Division in the investigation of
the kidneping of Charles F. Urschel, particularly that engle
of sald investigation which brought ebout the apprehension of
Hervey J. Bailey, R. G. Shannon, end others, near Paradiee, Texas,
and I wanted you to know of xmy sincere appreciation of your whole-
hearted cooperation with this Diviszion which contributed in no
small manner to this splendid dencuexent.

. e . PR - o che eme ainw ym’
Director.
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Oxlshoma City, OKla,

Xy dear Sheriff:

: I feel that % bave been remiss in not thanking you i
&and your Department at an earlier date for your excellent and
efficlent cooperation with the Agents of this Division in the
investigation of the kidnaping of Charles F. Urschel, which
brought about the apprehension of Harvey J. Bailey, E. G. Shannon,

-end others, in the vicinity of Paradise, Texes. -

It i85 needless for me to advise you of xy gratification
upon the receipt of the news of tails important capture, which was
made possible largely through your efforts end the efforts of
I am informed that Deputy Sheriffs

v
L
ces vestlge

rendered perticularly meritorious

It would be appreciusted Lf you would convey to taese
officers sy cordiel expression of thanks and oy admiration for
their efficlent aud courageous ectivity.

Sincerely yours,

Tirector.

—— Mg,
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' I have been advised by Special Agent in Charge R. H.
© Colvin, of my Cklshome City office, of the excellent cooperation Co
which you rendered to him end to this Division in the investiga- '

. tion of the kidnaping of Charles F. Urschel, particulerly that .
- ;angle of said znvest.tgauon which brought ebout the apprehension Re
of Barvey J. Bailey, &, G, Shannon, and others, mear Paradiss, .
- Texas, and i -wanted you to know of my sincere appreciation of your. ... ...-
wholehearted cooperation with this Division which contributed in
no emall menner to this splendid denouenent.

Si.nemly yonrs,
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’ T DL = Day Letter .
Thls is a {uIl»me :
Telegram or Cable- WM = Night Meseage - | - -
?nm :hnlm ksudue; “NL = Night Letrer ——1{ ---
erred character -
dicated by a suitsble LCO = Deferred Cable
sign above or NLT = CableNightLetter
mg the address. - N AWLT = Week-End Letter
NEWCOMB CARLTON, PRESIDENT - J. C. WILLEVER, -ireT - .

The Sling time as shown in the date line on full-rate telegrams uddgyletun.Mmmo(mﬁptumﬁmuﬁmmmmhﬂwDMTm

Received at 708 14th St., N. W. . Washington, D. C.
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DlRECTOR DIVISION OF INVESTIGAT ION=
US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC'

—————— e -

URSCHEL CASE DEVELOPMENTS TODAY DEFENDANT R G SHANNON TAKEc
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: “The dseiztant to the Attorney Geseral, -
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.’Iuattwhﬁg hereto, as of possibiein 1 2
tom,aoopyotamranduhvhich!havetodq cted

to the Attorney Genersal, concerning the location offransom
money in connection with the Urschel Kidnaping
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:  Septomber 27, 1933,

mt.ansmefWWact&euﬂ-
mumw.mzmwmmzam,
tms,mmwm,m,fwwmoaodmu
. leeste some of the ranson mancy in tho Urschel KiGnaring case, This
perty of Specinl Agents arrived st the farn of eno Cess Colezan, wic i3
the uncle of Eatiryn Kolly, whoxm we have in sustody et kemnhis, Temesces,
4in connoction with the Urschcl Kidnsping ease, 4 wvory timrough seereh
waz sade of Oolosen?s fearm, and thiz morning at 3302 a.ue, about half &
mile fro= Colsmen's bouss iz & eotton pateh we discovered, burisé, the
jmo.m.zsoatummmyummmms. cancolm
" bas been taken into sustody by our &;m:. ) '

: fp %o the loostion of tho&?B,zsb,a;pmtuulyﬁ,l.wot
thcrmocmhdmuoaud;mamumdwtbepamctkmy
mmlbeumlcentszrmtedm;mmfm.mthepe*merﬁemch
Bates, and §5,000 of the reasor money had bee: oircaluted in 8t Peul Uy
Belly throuch his 8t. Paul ecutasts, this mexing e totsl now of §73,650
ef the §200,000 renson ®onAy. mmummum-eﬁta.m -
ammmamm. B

umtymmnmumaonumt,mzmmgm hete
untmn&ght decire to i=molietely advice the press cf thie letest
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Q] LA 4 C1TY O SERE - FICENOT™ =26
REPORT MADE AT: - | oaTc wisn maDE: PERIOD FOR wiiCH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY: b—'lc

CRIC450 0, JIL, |Sept.21, 1923 [8/1/22 to 9/14/Y
e Gmﬁ@ Ra .KEI.LY 'ith allases---b--mam-- s < e T T Sk

mm"m : T~ e e A I
__I,0. 1203; .

U

KATEO YN C'L..O KELLY alias k:rs. Georgeonelly-- KINPII\G 10"" 1
FUGITIVE - T.0. 1207; et el. . ) ,

—C'-".ILJ. =S ‘.OT".DV.....;., Vit : — “ —

- SYNOPSIS or FACTS:, " . No 1nfornntion of wvalue received as & result of

o circulerization of banks in the 7th Federtl Reserve
District., Investiestion has feiled to produce sany
informstion es to the possible whereapruts of George

‘.. ... ... Kelly end wife, or Ed and ‘i‘g_?)éﬂntz. {1 covers
heing meipteined on mril edcreszed to residence of

LE
1

Y & ° Ueorge Sentz, Chicaeo,Ill, b7C-
O €3, wood, Illinoic, &nc th
= €27 1llweukee, Wi ~con°1n. ong distence
-
-4 - p"io.,e cells ence end the
> f-:' "“residence of of George
€ ¢  Bentz) ere beinf received &t this office. .
- P. !
L7718 AT C-i:c,.l‘ TIiII0TS:

The investiration conducted by this office ac set forth in
this rerort is bzsed upon the contests ¢ numerous communications fromn
different offices, which will be referreé¢ to fro- time to time throuzhout
tas repo-t. Therefore .o references have been listed,

DETAILE: :

Ca August 1, 193Z%, & telenhone cell was received from
Snﬂcial agent in Charge Colviz of the Oklakoms Ci-cy oflice, reﬂ_uest::.; thet
this office communicate with all benks in this district, reguesting them
to nivise of ‘Any. large sums of used twenty-dollar Federszl lieserve moies
being presented for deposit or exchsnee. -~ccordingly e circuler letier wucs i

“~levv.

prepered, & cory of which wes sent to @ll benks in this district, with the

DO MOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND
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—* UNITED STATES TCHECKED OFF:
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Orli..City- 2 Fortlend-1 . ’ newETTS:
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-;-»lexception or thoee banke 1n the Seventh i‘aderal Reserve District eovered by"—
~'the territory located tithin the Cincinnat;,Ohio office district.: :

B . om Auguet 3, 193:5 Special Agent in Charge Vetterli of the
Kansae 01ty office called this office by long distance telephone and stated
that in connection with tris case an unknown man left Eensas City vie
Missouri~Kensas end Texas Reilroad on the evening of July 28, 1933; thet
he occupied a berth on Car 138, trein 28, and that his destination was

" Oklahoma City, but that he got off the train at Bartlesville, Oklehoma;
that on July 29 he boarded the tresin at Oklahoma City, end returned to

" Kansas City, erriving there on July 30,1033; that on the return trip he
.occupied lower 5 of car 138. Mr, Vetterli stated he desired a diegrem of

- these two cars, and any information which the Pullman Compeny might be
‘able to supply @s.to the identity of this individual, end as to vhether he
" purchaesed & round trip Pullman tiocket. ..He requested that thie information
be sent to the Oklahoma City and Kansas ‘City offices.

tr e o vl gneciel Acent ‘dnmedia tély contacted Speciel
agent in Charge ol the Pullmen Compeny in Chicego, who
advised thet he would obtain this information as rapidly e&s possible.
=== ~—Photosta - of the diagram of “the cars above mentioned was obtained
fromﬁon August 4, 1933, and furnished to the Oklehoma City end
Kansas y officess It was later ascertained however, 'that the diegram -
of the cars furnished to the Oklahoma City end Kansas City offices was for
J and 29,1933, instead of July 28 and 29,1933, as requested.
- was again contacted, and egreed to immedietely obtain diagrams o
cars requested for July 28 and 29, which car disgrems were subsequently

obtained on August 7,1933, and immediately furnished to the Oklahoma City
and Kensas City officess

) On August 5,1935, Speciasl Agent in Charge Gus T, Jones
called fram the Oklahoma city office,advising that at the time }r,Urschel
was in the hands of the kidnepers he hefi heard one of the kidnepersmen-
tion thet he hed formerly lived next dgor to the man mho had invented the

. drink "Orenge Crush"; that according t¢ his (Mr, Jones') information, the -
inventor of Orenge Crush is lir, ERICKXSCUDDERe He requested that this
office obtain the following information cancerning lr. Scudder: The
plece. of his residence before he came to Chicago; & complete persone)l his-

.. tory of % cudg T, ahd also the various places in which he has lived.
‘Special "igent V. A. Smith éfter referring to the publication "Who's Who in’
Chicego”, learned thet the individual to whom L, Jones evidently rererred

is 1isted in "Rho's Who, Personal history of Mr, Scudder es ed there-
in was noted, and the matter essigned to Special aget to

AV BTC
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.,.A..oonduct ﬁu-ther 1nvesti@tion in connection therewith. The ‘following informa. -
- tion was obtained bv Special Agen relative to Mr, Scudder- ;
’7 o R 21, - : "B b
- L Agen interviewed of the
e Orange Crush Compeny in Chicago, wao edvised him tha ¢ Scudder hed been
: formerly connected with the Orange Crush Compeny e&s advertising manager;
that the period during which he was so connected was from 1918 to 1922;thet
Scudder was also Vice President of the kcJunkin Advertising Agency, end that
the Orange Crush Company placed its advertising through that agency; thet in
1922, the Orange Crush COmpany began to plece its edvertising through eanother
compeny and Mre Scudder thereupon severed his connections with the .Orange
.. Crush -Company, Mr, Scudder from 1918 ‘to 1923, resided in en apartment house
- which was the last house on Winona Avenue near the Lake; that in 1923 he moved
. to an old remodeled studio epartment located on the south side of -Oak Street
.Just west of iiichigan Avenue, .where he.remained for six or seven months,
From this place he moved early in 1924; to the lLeke Shore Drive Hotel, 181
Laeke Shore Drive, ®und has resided continuously in epertment &1l at this add-
r*'-ress since thet time, ‘further edviséd "that I, Scudder’'is now

[ President of the Citrus rroaucts Compeny et 11 last Austin St. Chicego,Ill,.p
thet he is & man of epproximately 45 or 46 years of age, and is not & chenm-

ot ——— * r———

.- ~i8t;—-that -was -formerly-a -lewyer -4in -San Frenciseo-end came to Chicego in
b_]C 1918.'* further stated that four years ego one hed mov-
bjD ed to the e Shore Drive Hotel and after caming to Ch elected - .
President of the Street Cleaners Union, was formerly known &as a recket-
-*eer, calling attention to the fact that and lir, Scudder .were living

e ‘4n the same hotel, &ltho
between kir., Scudder and
finally got rid of
months,

ng eny on either business or sociel
He further stated that the hotel mansger
aiter he had resided there for six or eight

thet the City Directory
for 19£8, shows that
According to 3 1T,
LiC . . No C,]VARD,-2 ¢ 8t Mr, Fard in 192 resided at the Somerset Aparimeits,”
b'?D ;located on -the corner of:Sheriden Roed and Argyle. Three years later he |
-moved to 219 Lgke Shore Drive, &n apartment house, where he resided for some °
| .. time thereafter,

further stated that kr, Yard is sbout 52 yeers of
agees The above iniormation es obtained by Speciel acen wes tele- E\C_
phoned to lir, Jones at the Oklehoma City office on the & n of iugust
',193.:, et woich time this office was edvised thet mo further ‘action should

be taken in connection therewith.
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EER ”However, aoxne time a*’tcr this conversation with l-‘a'. ‘TJones

instructions were recejved from Assistant Director Harold Nathen to obtain e

"~ photograph ofW together with his description, end furnish same
to the Okleho ce, and to further check this matter with reference
to the inventor of Orenge Crush. Accordingly, a photograph of*
together with his description was obtained by the writer from
‘Detective Bureau and forwerded to the Okelhoma City office on August iz, 1933,
As & result of deveiments in this case it is not deemed necessary to set out

the description of "‘However, same is on file et tpe Oklehoma City
and Chicego orficas. P F ST T

ol

’ ' Ir accordance with the’ instructions to further 1nvestigato
tha matter or the ‘inventor of Orange Crush, with particular reference to eny-
one who had resided es neighbor to' this individuel in_ st ten or twelve
years, the vriter.again contected .the Orange--
A“ b7C Crush Compeny, which is loceted &t Up reiter-
-ated his previous statement to the effect thet he is of thc opinion that ir,

b—lD__I\. C. WAED is the party to be concsidered es the reecl inventor of Orar.be Crush.

He stated thet Ere Ward formerly l{ved in los Angéles,Celifornia, during’

vhich time he was working on the Oranze crush formula, end thet he cems to N

Chicago about 1?18, where he was connected with the Orange Crush Corporetion - - °

for a number of yeers, He later moved to Memphis,Tennessee, where he p*-esent-

1y makes his home, With further reference $o kr, Werd -steted that

he is° quite certain thet he formerly spent several weeks, aur the summer

months, around Leke Delevan and Leke Geneva, Wisconsin ; that Mr. Ward in

1922 married Mics Mary Cronin, who at that time lived .in Jenesville, Wis,;

that kiss Cronin lived on the outskirts of that city; that lir, Ward end his

wife, after their marriege, would occasicnally visit the Cronin home for

possibly & week &t & time during the summer, and that Mr, Ward was formerly

known there &5 the inventor of orange crush., This point_is ught signifi

cant for the reason that .in connection with the Hemm and kidnaping :
cases, the point Janesville, ¥isconsin has-been of interesi, &s.e possible
hideout for 'subjects in" o8, "The same &pplies to Leke Delavan and

Leke Geneve, Wisconsin, further stated thet Lire Ward at that time
was on & fishing trip in ¢ Marie,Canada, and would not return tc
Chicago until approximately the middle of Septembexr, He furnished agent

with information es to_lhow A _bag.reached at his fishing cangp.
He further stated thet who presently has en office
located at 302 North webash Avenue, Cnicago, was progjgeptiv ected with
the Orange Cruch Cogpeny for & numoer of yeers; thatwgid not in-
vent the érink Orenze Crush, althoui iane peorle may oe of tne oelief that

he did. de &lso stated that is on e fishing trip at e cottege




